T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 22 JUNE 2010
Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Anita MacDonald,
Michael Markham
Carol Melvin
David Payne

Published: Monday, 14 June 2010

Contact: Natasha Dogra

Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://lbh-modgov:9071/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=2009

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

Representatives of Conservation Area Advisory

Panels are also members of the Committees and
they advise on applications in their conservation
area. They do not vote at Committee meetings

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | RAF Eastcote, Lime Eastcote & | Provision of glazed conservatories 1-14

Grove, Ruislip East to Plots 338, 344, 345 and 349

10189/APP/2010/736 | Ruislip; (Application to vary parts of the

approved layout under Reserved
Matters approval
ref:10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
13/03/2008) (Details of siting,
design external appearance and
landscaping in compliance with
Condition 2 of Planning
Permission
ref:10189/APP/2007/3383 dated
21/02/2008: Residential
Development).

Recommendation: Approval




7 | RAF Eastcote, Lime Eastcote & | Provision of glazed conservatories | 15-28
Grove, Ruislip East to Plots 262, 265, 278-282
10189/APP/2010/737 | Ruislip; (Application to vary parts of the

approved layout under Reserved
Matters approval
ref:10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
13/03/2008) (Details of siting,
design, external appearance and
landscaping in compliance with
condition 2 of outline planning
permission ref:10189/APP/2007/
3383 dated 21/02/2008:
Residential Development).
Recommendation: Approval

Non Major Applications with a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

8 | Land Forming Part of | Cavendish | Two storey three-bedroom, end-of- | 29 - 42
11 and 11 Hoylake ; terrace dwelling with associated
Gardens, Ruislip parking and amenity space and
66856/APP/2010/518 single storey rear extension with

roof lantern to existing dwelling
and alterations to existing
crossover.

Recommendation: Refusal

9 | 232 Woodlands Cavendish | Conversion of existing dwelling to 43 - 54
Avenue ; 2 one-bedroom flats involving part
66932/APP/2010/793 two storey, part single storey rear

extension with alteration to
existing side elevation.
Recommendation: Refusal

10| 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood | Conversion of dwelling to 3 one- 55 - 68
Northwood Hills; bedroom and 1 three-bedroom
34684/APP/2010/841 flats to include conversion of

roofspace to habitable use to
include a rear dormer, 2 rear and 1
front rooflights and new gable end
window to side and part two
storey, part single storey side and
rear extensions.

Recommendation: Refusal




11| 40 Elgood Avenue, Northwood | Single storey rear extension with 2 | 69 - 80
Northwood Hills; rooflights, first floor side extension,
2276/APP/2010/811 front porch, conversion of integral

garage to habitable space with
new window to front and
enlargement/alterations of existing
loft space to include 1 rooflight to
side and Juliette balcony and new
gable end window to rear.
Recommendation: Refusal

Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

12| 41 Rushdene Road, Eastcote & | Single storey rear extension. 81-90
Eastcote East
51162/APP/2010/817 | Ruislip; Recommendation: Refusal

13| 1 Lichfield Road, Northwood | Conversion of dwelling to 2 three- | 91 - 102
Northwood Hills; bedroom dwellings involving a two
14701/APP/2009/2154 storey side extension, part two

storey, part single storey side
extension and associated
detached garages to rear.
Recommendation: Refusal

Other
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

14 ENFORCEMENT REPORT

15 ENFORCEMENT REPORT

16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT




17  Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

18 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Provision of glazed conservatories to Plots 338, 344, 345 and 349
(Application to vary parts of the approved layout under Reserved Matters
approval ref:10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 13/03/2008) (Details of siting,
design external appearance and landscaping in compliance with Condition 2
of Planning Permission ref:10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008:
Residential Development.)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2010/736

Drawing Nos: 5585-WIM.WL-702
5585-WIM.WL-703
5585/WIM.WL/1402C+/P1
5585/WIM.W.L/1402 C+/E1
5585/WIM.W.L./1402C/E1 Rev. A
5585/WIM.W.L/1402 C+/E2
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  06/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/04/2010
1. SUMMARY

This report relates to an application seeking variations to the layout and design of the
alternative access reserved matters scheme ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046, which was
approved on 31 March 2008. The amendments would allow rear conservatories to 4 plots
located at the centre of the RAF Eastcote site.

It is considered that in terms of design and layout, the inclusion of the conservatories
would respect the character of the local area and not detract from the internal character
of the development.

It is also considered that the inclusion of conservatories to these plots would not have an
adverse impact on the amenities of surrounding residents in terms of loss of privacy,
outlook, daylight or sunlight.

Although the remaining external amenity areas of these plots would be below the HDAS
Minimum Amenity Space requirements, they are considered sufficient to meet the needs
of future occupiers.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall shall be in accordance with the details which have previously been
approved for the main site under reference 10189/APP/2008/2872 dated 12/11/2008,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The external
materials of the conservatories hereby approved shall match those used in the main

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 1
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hilingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimize the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall aim to achieve the 'Secured by
Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention
Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, and to reflect the guidance contained in Circular 5/94
'Planning Out Crime' and the Council s SPG on Community Safety By Design.

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) including enlargement of
roofs, nor any garage(s), shed(s) or other out-building(s) shall be erected without the
grant of further specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The chimney or extraction vent or flue to be provided in connection with the Bio Mass
boilers shall be constructed in accordance with the details approved under reference
10189/APP/2009/1845 dated 19/3/2010. The biomass boilers shall not be commissioned
until the vent/flue or chimney has been installed in accordance with the approved details.
Thereafter it shall be permanently retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the use continues.

REASON
In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows or doors shall be constructed in the walls or
roof slopes of any of the residential units hereby approved.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 2
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The first and/or second floor side windows of all dwelling houses shall be glazed with
obscured glass and non-opening except at top vent level for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The wheelchair units and lifetime homes shall be constructed in accordance with the
details approved under planning reference 10189/APP/2008/1941 dated 14/10/2008,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of people with
disabilities and the elderly in accordance with London Plan Policy 3A.10 and the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Access for All.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not be commenced until the fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained has been
erected in accordance with the details in the approved Aboricultural Impact Appraisal,
approved Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The supervision of the tree protection referred to in the approved Method Statement
received on 4/12/2007, in relation to the approved development, together with a
programme of arboricultural input/works shall be implemented in accordance with the
details approved on 16/10/2008, under planning reference no. 100189/APP/2008/2380,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 3
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT reserved matters approval has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT reserved matters approval has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS Residential Layouts
4 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to 4 plots, located centrally within the northern portion of the RAF
Eastcote site. The plots form part of a crescent shaped terrace of 12 town houses, located
to the north of the main public open space serving the RAF Eastecote scheme, details of
which have been approved at reserved matters stage. The larger site is 7.7 hectares in
area and is dissected into northern and southern areas by an existing public footpath. An
internal private road links the northern and southern areas. The northern portion is 4.2
hectares and was last used as a US Navy facility. The land in this area is undulating, and
becomes lower towards the north western boundaries.The southern portion of the site is
3.5 hectares, is generally flat, and formally comprised a number of vacant buildings,
previously used by the Ministry of Defence, which have now been demolished.

The site historically had three vehicular access points, two from Eastcote Road and one

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 4
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



leading from Lime Grove. The MoD closed the two accesses from Eastcote Road some
years ago due to safety concerns. A new access has recently been constructed off
Eastcote Road, to serve the northern portion of the RAF Eastcote Site.

The site has an average PTAL score of 1b, which is a low score within a possible range of
1 to 6. A number of trees and hedges of varying size and value surround the site
boundary and the edge of the public footpath. The wider site is bounded to the west by
Eastcote Road and on all remaining sides by residential properties. To the north, the
residential character is predominantly 1960/70s in style, with a large number of three
storey town houses and flats, many of which have communal garage courts. To the
southeast, the area has a larger number of semi-detached two storey dwellings dating
from the 1930s.

Highgrove Nature Reserve, which is of Borough Grade Il importance, is situated to the
south of the wider site, adjacent to which is Highgrove House which is at present vacant,
but previously provided hostel accommodation in two and three storey buildings set within
enclosed grounds. The northwest corner of the site lies adjacent to Eastcote Village
Conservation Area, which includes a number of listed buildings.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the inclusion of conservatories to houses on 4 plots at
the RAF Eastcote development. The detailed design and layout of these plots have
already been approved under reserved matters consent ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
31/3/2008 for the alternative access scheme. The applications currently under
consideration form part of 2 contemporaneous applications, which seek to allow the
inclusion of optional conservatories to a total of 11 plots on the northern section of the
RAF Eastcote site.

Each of the proposed conservatories would extend the full width of the properties
(approximately 5 metres) and would project 3 metres to the rear. The side walls would be
masonry party walls supporting a mono-pitch glazed roof.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission Ref: 10189/APP/2004/1781 for the 'redevelopment for
residential purposes at a density of up to 50 dwellings per hectare including affordable
housing, live-work units, a community facility and open space' was granted permission on
9 March 2006, following considerationat the north Planning Committee.

The planning permission was granted with all matters, other than access, reserved for
consideration at a later date. Floor plans and elevations, including a masterplan, were
indicative only, the purpose of which were to indicate how the level of development
proposed could be accommodated on site and to provide a framework for future reserved
matters schemes. The indicative site layout is summarised below:

Northern Area:

- Community Facility - 170sgm

- 78 Apartments - 50-100sgm floor space, 3 storey, 1.5 parking spaces per unit
- 108 houses - 80-180sgm floor space , 2 storey, 2 parking spaces per house

- 0.42 ha open space

Southern Area:

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 5
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- 108 Apartments - 50-100sqm floor space, 3 storey, 1.5 parking spaces per unit
- 81 houses - 80-180sgm floor space, 2 storey, 2 parking spaces per house
- 0.31 ha open space

In addition a Legal Agreement was signed to secure the following:

A financial contribution towards nursery; primary and secondary school places in Ruislip
and Eastcote; primary health care facilities; improvements in leisure, youth and cultural
services; one equipped children s play space on-site; improving pitch sport facilities off-
site; off site highway works; improvements to the public right of way; improvements to the
London Cycle network; installation of a pedestrian crossing over Elm Avenue; protection
of trees; improvements to the habitat of Highgrove Nature Reserve, including upgrading
the path network; public consultation; construction management and affordable housing.

The North Planning Committee resolved on 31 March 2005 to grant planning permission
for the residential development, subject to the application being referred to the Secretary
of State, the signing of a S299 legal Agreement and appropriate conditions (ref
10189/APP/2004/1781). The planning permission was issued on 9/3/2006, subject to the
conditions imposed by the Planning Committee.

On 21/2/2008 four separate applications pertaining to the former RAF Eastcote site were
considered by the North Planning Committee.

The location and specific details of an alternative access from Eastcote Road were the
subject of a full planning approval for the necessary works to provide a priority junction
and an access link road to the development site utilising the access currently serving the
Highgrove House site (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954). This was approved on 3/3/2008. The
works to this road have been completed.

Application ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 was a section 73 application which varied condition
40 of the outline planning permission, to allow flexibility to use either traffic signals on
Eastcote Road and on the intersection of Eastcote Road and Fore Street, or an alternative
access (Highgrove) The varied condition allows the developers to commence
construction on the southern part of the site whilst they resolve the technical issues
concerning the alternative access. This new outline application was approved on
21/2/2007.

The developers also signed a separate legal agreement, to the effect that they would
have to elect whether to proceed with the traffic light controlled access or the alternative
access by a specific time frame.

Two reserved matters schemes for the siting, design, external appearance and
landscaping of alternative schemes for residential purposes, at a density of 50 dwellings
per hectare, pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of outline planning permission ref:
10189/APP/2004/1781 dated 09/03/2006 (later amended to refer to the new outline
planning permission ref:10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008) were also considered.
Whereas application 10189/APP/2007/2463 incorporates the access points approved at
outline stage from Eastcote Road and Lime Grove, application 10189/APP/2007/3046 will
utilise an alternative access from Eastcote Road which will also service Highgrove House.
Both reserved matters schemes, in addition to details pursuant to the discharge of various
outline planning conditions; namely residential density, community facility, sustainability
and energy assessment, refuse and recycling storage, site survey plan, landscaping, and
access statements, were approved on 31 March 2008.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 6
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The developers have elected to implement the alternative access scheme
ref:10189/APP/2007/3046, which will utilise an alternative access from Eastcote Road.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS Residential Layouts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th May 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

The application have been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development and site notices were erected at the
site.

Eastcote Residents'Association - No response.

Internal Consultees
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

There are no tree or landscape effects/issues associated with the proposed development, which is
therefore acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER

There are no objections from an urban design point of view to the principle of erecting
conservatories to the approved building scheme at the RAF Eastcote site in principle. The different
proposals have been assessed in terms of suitability with regards to the position and distribution
within the application site and the visual impact that the additional structures would have on the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 7
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



character and appearance of the surroundings.

Part of the conservatories would be constructed as a direct continuation of the consented building
structure, which would increase the usability of the interior of the dwellings and contribute positively
to the amenity value of the site. Although the additional structures would create some additional
bulk and volume to the buildings, on balance it is considered that the proposed design is
acceptable in terms of bulk, massing and street scene character in certain locations throughout the
site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval. The
proposed conservatories would have constituted permitted development, by virtue of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended),
had the permitted development rights not been removed under the existing reserved
matters approval. These rights were removed so that the Local Planning Authority could
ensure that any such development would not result in a significant loss of residential
amenity to adjoining and future occupiers.

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of conservatories to individual plots, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment and would not raise fundamental issues in relation to density,
housing mix, highway matters, parking, flooding and contamination, ecology, energy
efficiency and waste disposal, archaeology, affordable housing or planning obligations. No
objections are therefore raised to the principle of the development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

there are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Polices contained within the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) seek to ensure that new development is compatible with surrounding
developments in terms of appearance and layout. Of particular relevance are Policies
BE13, BE19 and BE38, which cover the impact of development on the visual amenities of
the street scene and character of the area.

The approved reserved matters scheme includes a mixture of 2 and 3 storey houses and
3.5 storey apartment blocks. The houses subject to this application comprise of 4
bedroom terraced dwellings arranged over 3 floors (house types 1396C+). Each of the
dwellings have front and rear gardens and are located primarily in the northern portion of
the site.

Generally, the dwellings will be as originally approved, apart from the inclusion of the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 8
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



optional conservatories. The proposed conservatories would extend the full width of the
properties and would project 3 metres to the rear. The side walls would be masonry party
walls supporting a mono-pitch glazed roof. It is considered that the conservatories will
integrate appropriately with the existing design of the house and not appear over
dominant or out of character. The Urban Design Officer raises no objections to the
general design principles. It is considered that external materials can be controlled by
condition, in order to achieve a high quality, functional and attractive design.

It is not considered that the inclusion of conservatories to these plots would compromise
the internal character of the development or the character of the local area, in compliance
with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 states that the development should be designed to protect the privacy of
future occupiers and their neighbours. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating in
particular that the distance between habitable room windows should not be less than 21
metres. In relation to outlook, Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be
designed so as to ensure adequate outlook for occupants of the site and surrounding
properties. In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out to provide
adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses.

Plots 338,344, 345 and 349 are centrally located within the development over 40 metres
from the nearest surrounding properties in Kew Gardens. Given this distance, it is
considered that the inclusion of conservatories to these plots would not have an adverse
impact on the amenities of surrounding residents in terms of loss of privacy, outlook,
daylight or sunlight.

In addition to the above considerations, all of the proposed conservatories would have
solid flank walls, while the proposed fencing to the individual plots would prevent
overlooking and loss of privacy to future adjoining residents of these plots.

In terms of outlook, it is not considered that the depth of the conservatories at 3 metres
would not result in an unacceptable impact on the future occupiers of adjoining plots or
adjoining residents. It is also considered that given the single storey nature of the
conservatories, they would not have an unacceptable impact on level of daylight and
sunlight to future residents of adjoining plots.

Overall, it is considered that the inclusion of the proposed conservatories would respect
the sensitivities of the surrounding area and any adverse impact to the amenity of
neighbours, would be limited, in accordance with the provisions of Policies BE20, BE21
and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant design guidance.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan requires the provision of external amenity
space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and
surrounding buildings, and which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. HDAS
Minimum Amenity Space Requirements for a four bedroom house is 100sq. metres.

By adding the proposed conservatories, the remaining garden areas of 2 of the plots will
be 40sg.m, whilst the other 2 plots would have approximately 65sg.m of amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 9
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

Whilst the remaining amenity space will fall short of the HDAS minimum amenity space
requirements, the remaining garden areas would still be approximately 9 metres deep,
which is considered to be a reasonable space for outdoor family activities. It is also noted
that the internal layouts of the ground floor of the town houses have been modified to
create an open plan, flexible living space which will link indoor and outdoor living space.

In addition to the private amenity space referred to above, the plots directly abut a large
area of open space and a wild life habitat. These areas of public open space form part of
the wider provision of informal areas of green public open space spread around the RAF
site, which cumulatively equate to approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:
§ Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

§ Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of these properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

§ Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

Overall it is considered that the amenity space provision would be sufficient to meet the
needs of future occupiers, and will generally provide good environmental conditions, in
compliance with relevant policy and design guidance.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no highway, access or parking issues associated with this application.
Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

The dwellins have been designed to meet the requirements of Paert M of the Building
Regulations and Lietime Homes. The conservatory extension to the ground floor
accomodation will be on the same level as the main house. Access to the rear garden will
be via the french doors and the gardens will incorporate level patio arealinked to the doors
with a maximum 150mm step threshold for ease of access. There will be no impact on the
approved scheme with regard to mobility through the site. The links between the proposed
conservatories and the houses have been designed to ensure easy passage by those with
limited mobility, with access to the garden from the conservatories, in compliance with the
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

In terms of the impact of the proposed conservatories on the approved landscaping
scheme, the Tree and Landscape Officer has commented that there are no existing trees
on this part of site where the conservatories are proposed and thus does not raise any
objection to the proposal.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 10
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

Comments on Public Consultations

There are no immediate surrounding properties directly adjoining the plots subject to this
application, as the application sites are centrally located and completly surrounded by the
wider RAF Eastcote site. No responses have been received to the public consultation.
Planning Obligations

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of conservatories to individual plots, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment and would not raise fundamental issues in relation to planning
obligations.

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
Other Issues

There are no other issues associated with this development.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of conservatories to individual plots, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment. The proposed scheme would be sympathetic to the character
of the surrounding area, while creating good environmental conditions , creating flexible

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 11
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



living space for future occupiers. The development would not result in unacceptable
impacts on the amenities of neighbouring properties. Subject to the conditions originally
imposed on reserved matters approval ref.10189/APP/ 2007/3046, in so far as the same
are still subsisting and capable of taking effect, the applications are recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan

Planning Policy Statement 3 Housing

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon

Supplementary Planning Document Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 12
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2
g

.
3

AW

U
S

‘
‘ ‘

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

LON

DON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2010/736 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
North Page 13 | June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

RN

NORIALS

TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Provision of glazed conservatories to Plots 262, 265, 278-282 (Application to
vary parts of the approved layout under Reserved Matters approval
ref:10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 13/03/2008) (Details of siting, design,
external appearance and landscaping in compliance with condition 2 of
outline planning permission ref:10189/APP/2007/ 3383 dated 21/02/2008:
ResidentialDevelopment.)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2010/737

Drawing Nos: 5585-WIM.WL-602
5585-WIM-WL-603
5585/WIM.WL/1396C+/P1
5585/WIM.W.L/1396 C+/E1
5585/WIM.W.L/1396C/E1 Rev. A
5585/WIM.W.L/1396 C+/E2
5585/WIM.W.L/1396 C+/E3
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  06/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/04/2010
1. SUMMARY

This report relates to an application seeking variations to the layout and design of the
alternative access reserved matters scheme ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046, which was
approved on 31 March 2008. The amendments would allow rear conservatories to 7
plots located at the centre of the RAF Eastcote site.

It is considered that in terms of design and layout, the inclusion of the conservatories
would respect the character of the local area and not detract from the internal character
of the development.

It is also considered that the inclusion of conservatories to these plots would not have an
adverse impact on the amenities of surrounding residents in terms of loss of privacy,
outlook, daylight or sunlight.

Although the remaining external amenity areas of these plots would be slightly under the
HDAS Minimum Amenity Space Requirements, they are considered sufficient to meet the
needs of future occupiers.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall shall be in accordance with the details which have previously
been approved for the main site under reference 10189/APP/2008/2872 dated
12/11/2008, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
external materials of the conservatories hereby approved shall match those used in the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 15
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



main building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hilingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimize the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall aim to achieve the 'Secured by
Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention
Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, and to reflect the guidance contained in Circular 5/94
'Planning Out Crime' and the Council s SPG on Community Safety By Design.

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) including enlargement of
roofs, nor any garage(s), shed(s) or other out-building(s) shall be erected without the
grant of further specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The chimney or extraction vent or flue to be provided in connection with the Bio Mass
boilers shall be constructed in accordance with the details approved under reference
10189/APP/2009/1845 dated 19/3/2010. The biomass boilers shall not be commissioned
until the vent/flue or chimney has been installed in accordance with the approved details.
Thereafter it shall be permanently retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the use continues.

REASON
In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows or doors shall be constructed in the walls or
roof slopes of any of the residential units hereby approved.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 16
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The first and/or second floor side windows of all dwelling houses shall be glazed with
obscured glass and non-opening except at top vent level for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The wheelchair units and lifetime homes shall be constructed in accordance with the
details approved under planning reference 10189/APP/2008/1941 dated 14/10/2008,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of people with
disabilities and the elderly in accordance with London Plan Policy 3A.10 and the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Access for All.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The erection of residential units north of public footpath R154 shall not commence until
details of the relocation of trees proposed in the rear gardens of plots 279, 280 and 281,
shown on the approved landscaping scheme drawing No. WIM 16329-15 sheet 5 of 9, to
the rear boundaries of these plots. The details shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of trees giving species, sizes,

- Implementation programme.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not be commenced until the fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained has been
erected in accordance with the details in the approved Aboricultural Impact Appraisal,
approved Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition
The supervision of the tree protection referred to in the approved Method Statement

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



received on 4/12/2007, in relation to the approved development, together with a
programme of arboricultural input/works shall be implemented in accordance with the
details approved on 16/10/2008, under planning reference no. 100189/APP/2008/2380,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

3 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

4 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 18
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS Residential Layouts
5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to 7 plots, located centrally within the northern portion of the RAF
Eastcote site. The larger site is 7.7 hectares in area and is dissected into northern and
southern areas by an existing public footpath. An internal private road links the northern
and southern areas. The northern portion is 4.2 hectares and was last used as a US Navy
facility. The land in this area is undulating, and becomes lower towards the north western
boundaries. The southern portion of the site is 3.5 hectares, is generally flat, and formally
comprised a number of vacant buildings, previously used by the Ministry of Defence,
which have now been demolished.

The site historically had three vehicular access points, two from Eastcote Road and one
leading from Lime Grove. The MoD closed the two accesses from Eastcote Road some
years ago due to safety concerns. A new access has recently been constructed off
Eastcote Road, to serve the northern portion of the RAF Eastcote Site.

The site has an average PTAL score of 1b, which is a low score within a possible range of
1 to 6. A number of trees and hedges of varying size and value surround the site
boundary and the edge of the public footpath. The wider site is bounded to the west by
Eastcote Road and on all remaining sides by residential properties. To the north, the
residential character is predominantly 1960/70s in style, with a large number of three
storey town houses and flats, many of which have communal garage courts. To the
southeast, the area has a larger number of semi-detached two storey dwellings dating
from the 1930s.

Highgrove Nature Reserve which is of Borough Grade Il importance is situated to the
south of the wider site, adjacent to which is Highgrove House which is at present vacant,
but previously provided hostel accommodation in two and three storey buildings set within
enclosed grounds. The northwest corner of the site lies adjacent to Eastcote Village
Conservation Area, which includes a number of listed buildings.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the inclusion of conservatories to houses on 7 plots at
the RAF Eastcote development. The detailed design and layout of these plots have
already been approved under reserved matters consent ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated
31/3/2008 for the alternative access scheme. The applications currently under
consideration form part of 2 contemporaneous applications, which seek to allow the
inclusion of optional conservatories to a total of 11 plots around the RAF Eastcote site.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 19
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Each of the proposed conservatories would extend the full width of the properties
(approximately 7 metres) and would project 3 metres to the rear. The side walls would be
masonry party walls supporting a mono-pitch glazed roof.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission Ref: 10189/APP/2004/1781 for the 'redevelopment for
residential purposes at a density of up to 50 dwellings per hectare including affordable
housing, live-work units, a community facility and open space' was granted permission on
9 March 2006, following considerationat the north Planning Committee.

The planning permission was granted with all matters, other than access, reserved for
consideration at a later date. Floor plans and elevations, including a masterplan, were
indicative only, the purpose of which were to indicate how the level of development
proposed could be accommodated on site and to provide a framework for future reserved
matters schemes. The indicative site layout is summarised below:

Northern Area:

- Community Facility - 170sgm

- 78 Apartments - 50-100sgm floor space, 3 storey, 1.5 parking spaces per unit
- 108 houses - 80-180sgm floor space , 2 storey, 2 parking spaces per house

- 0.42 ha open space

Southern Area:

- 108 Apartments - 50-100sqm floor space, 3 storey, 1.5 parking spaces per unit
- 81 houses - 80 -180sgm floor space, 2 storey, 2 parking spaces per house

- 0.31 ha open space

In addition a Legal Agreement was signed to secure the following:

A financial contribution towards nursery; primary and secondary school places in Ruislip
and Eastcote; primary health care facilities; improvements in leisure, youth and cultural
services; one equipped children s play space on-site; improving pitch sport facilities off-
site; off site highway works; improvements to the public right of way; improvements to the
London Cycle network; installation of a pedestrian crossing over Elm Avenue; protection
of trees; improvements to the habitat of Highgrove Nature Reserve, including upgrading
the path network; public consultation; construction management and affordable housing.

The North Planning Committee resolved on 31 March 2005 to grant planning permission
for the residential development, subject to the application being referred to the Secretary
of State, the signing of a S299 legal Agreement and appropriate conditions. (ref
10189/APP/2004/1781).The planning permission was issued on 9/3/2006, subject to the
conditions imposed by the Planning Committee.

On 21/2/2008 four separate applications pertaining to the former RAF Eastcote site were
considered by the North Planning Committee.

The location and specific details of an alternative access from Eastcote Road were the
subject of a full planning approval for the necessary works to provide a priority junction
and an access link road to the development site utilising the access currently serving the
Highgrove House site. (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/2954). This was approved on 3/3/2008. The
works to this road have been completed.

Application ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 was a section 73 application which varied condition

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 20
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



UDP/

40 of the outline planning permission, to allow flexibility to use either traffic signals on
Eastcote Road and on the intersection of Eastcote Road and Fore Street, or an alternative
access (Highgrove) The varied condition allows the developers to commence
construction on the southern part of the site whilst they resolve the technical issues
concerning the alternative access. This new outline application was approved on
21/2/2007.

The developers also signed a separate legal agreement, to the effect that they would
have to elect whether to proceed with the traffic light controlled access or the alternative
access by a specific time frame.

Two reserved matters schemes for the siting, design, external appearance and
landscaping of alternative schemes for residential purposes, at a density of 50 dwellings
per hectare, pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of outline planning permission ref:
10189/APP/2004/1781 dated 09/03/2006 (later amended to refer to the new outline
planning permission ref:10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008) were also considered.
Whereas application 10189/APP/2007/2463 incorporates the access points approved at
outline stage from Eastcote Road and Lime Grove, application 10189/APP/2007/3046 will
utilise an alternative access from Eastcote Road which will also service Highgrove House.
Both reserved matters schemes, in addition to details pursuant to the discharge of various
outline planning conditions; namely residential density, community facility, sustainability
and energy assessment, refuse and recycling storage, site survey plan, landscaping, and
access statements, were approved on 31 March 2008.

The developers have elected to implement the alternative access scheme
ref:10189/APP/2007/3046, which will utilise an alternative access from Eastcote Road.

Planning Policies and Standards

LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Part 2
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

HDAS
5.

North P
PART 1

Policies:

Policies:
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Residential Layouts
Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th May 2010

lanning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 21
- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application have been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development.

Eastcote Residents'Association - No response received.

Internal Consultees
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

There are no existing trees on this part of site where the conservatories are proposed. However,
the approved landscaping scheme (ACD - Sheet 5 of 9) includes a staggered row of trees in the
rear gardens of plots 278-282.

There is no issue concerning the proposed trees nearest to the rear boundary of these plots, but
the proposed conservatories are not compatible with the proposed trees in the middle of the
gardens. The approved landscaping scheme (for plots 279-281) would thererfore need to be
revised to show a straight line of trees near to the rear boundary of these plots.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER

There are no objections from an urban design point of view to the principle of erecting
conservatories to the approved building scheme at the RAF Eastcote site. The different proposals
have been assessed in terms of suitability with regards to the position and distribution within the
application site and the visual impact that the additional structures would have on the character and
appearance of the surroundings.

Part of the conservatories would be constructed as a direct continuation of the consented building
structure, which would increase the usability of the interior of the dwellings and contribute positively
to the amenity value of the site. Although the additional structures would create some additional
bulk and volume to the buildings, on balance it is considered that the proposed design is
acceptable in terms of bulk, massing and street scene character in certain locations throughout the
site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval. The
proposed conservatories would have constituted permitted development, by virtue of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended),
had the permitted development rights not been removed under the existing reserved
matters approval. These rights were removed so that the Local Planning Authority could
ensure that any such development would not result in a significant loss of residential
amenity to adjoining and future occupiers.

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201¢°29€ 22
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

introduction of conservatories to individual plots, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment and would not raise fundamental issues in relation to density,
housing mix, highway matters, parking, flooding and contamination, ecology, energy
efficiency and waste disposal, archaeology, affordable housing or planning obligations. No
objections are therefore raised to the principle of the development.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application.
Airport safeguarding

there are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development
Impact on the green belt

There are no green belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Polices contained within the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) seek to ensure that new development is compatible with surrounding
developments in terms of appearance and layout. Of particular relevance are Policies
BE13, BE19 and BE38, which cover the impact of development on the visual amenities of
the street scene and character of the area.

The approved reserved matters scheme includes a mixture of 2 and 3 storey houses and
3.5 storey apartment blocks. The houses subject to this application comprise of 4
bedroom terraced dwellings arranged over 3 floors. Each of the dwellings have front and
rear gardens and are located primarily in the northern portion of the site.

Generally, the dwellings will be as originally approved, apart from the inclusion of the
optional conservatories. The proposed conservatories would extend the full width of the
properties and would project 3 metres to the rear. The side walls would be masonry party
walls supporting a mono-pitch glazed roof. It is considered that the conservatories will
integrate appropriately with existing design of the house type and not appear over
dominant or out of character. The Urban Design Officer raises no objections to the
general design principles. It is considered that external materials can be controlled by
condition, in order to achieve a high quality, functional and attractive design.

It is not considered that the inclusion of conservatories to these plots would compromise
the internal character of the development or the character of the local area, in compliance
with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 states that the development should be designed to protect the privacy of
future occupiers and their neighbours. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating in
particular that the distance between habitable room windows should not be less than 21
metres. In relation to outlook, Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be
designed so as to ensure adequate outlook for occupants of the site and surrounding
properties. In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out to provide
adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Plots 262, 265, 278, 279, 280, 281 and 282 are centrally located within the development
over 40 metres from the nearest surrounding properties in Flag Walk. The properties in
Flag Walk to the north would be screened from the proposed conservatories by the
intervening appartment blocks and dwellings approved under the reserved matters
consent. It is considered that the inclusion of conservatories to these plots would not have
an adverse impact on the amenities of surrounding residents in terms of loss of privacy,
outlook, daylight or sunlight.

In addition to the above considerations, all of the proposed conservatories would have
solid flank walls, while the proposed fencing to the individual plots would prevent
overlooking and loss of privacy to future adjoining residents of these plots.

In terms of outlook, it is not considered that the depth of the conservatories at 3 metres
would result in an unacceptable impact on the future occupiers of adjoining plots or
adjoining residents. It is also considered that given the single storey nature of the
conservatories, they would not have an unacceptable impact on level of daylight and
sunlight to future residents of adjoining plots.

Overall, it is considered that the inclusion of the proposed conservatories would respect
the sensitivities of the surrounding area and any adverse impact to the amenity of
neighbours, would be limited, in accordance with the provisions of Policies BE20, BE21
and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant design guidance.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan requires the provision of external amenity
space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and
surrounding buildings, and which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. HDAS
Minimum Amenity Space Requirements for a four bedroom house is 100sq. metres.

By adding the proposed conservatories, the remaining garden areas of 5 of the plots will
be 90sqg.m., whilst plot 262 would provide 97sq.m and plot 265 approximately 70sq.m.
Whilst the remaining amenity space will fall slightly below the HDAS minimum amenity
space requirements, the remaining garden areas would still be between 10 to 12 metres
deep, which is considered to be a reasonable space for outdoor family activities. It is also
noted that the internal layouts of the ground floor of the town houses have been modified
to create an open plan flexible living space which will link indoor and outdoor living space.

In addition to the private amenity space referred to above the development also provides
for a number of informal areas of green public open space spread around the RAF site,
which cumulatively equate to approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:

§ Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

§ Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of these properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

§ Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

Overall it is considered that the amenity space provision would be sufficient to meet the
needs of future occupiers, and will generally provide good environmental conditions, in
compliance with relevant policy and design guidance.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

There are no highway, access or parking issues associated with this application.
Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

The dwellins have been designed to meet the requirements of Part M of the Building
Regulations and Lietime Homes. The conservatory extension to the ground floor
accomodation will be on the same level as the main house. Access to the rear garden will
be via the french doors and the gardens will incorporate level patio areas linked to the
doors with a maximum 150mm step threshold for ease of access. There will be no impact
on the approved scheme with regard to mobility through the site. The links between the
proposed conservatories and the houses have been designed to ensure easy passage by
those with limited mobility, with access to the garden from the conservatories, in
compliance with HDAS Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

In terms of the impact of the proposed conservatories on the approved landscaping
scheme, the Tree and Landscape Officer has commented that there are no existing trees
on this part of site where the conservatories are proposed. However, the approved
landscaping scheme includes a staggered row of trees in the rear gardens of plots 278-
282. Whilst there are no issues concerning the proposed trees nearest to the rear
boundary of these plots, the proposed trees in plots 279-281 are shown closer to the
proposed conservatories. The Tree and Landscape Officer recommends that the
approved landscaping scheme be revised to show a straight line of trees near to the rear
boundary of these plots. This is covered by condition.

Subject to compliance with this condition, the provision of new planting and landscaping
would remain in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

There are no surrounding properties directly affected by the proposals, as the application
sites are centrally located and completly surrounded by the wider RAF Eastcote site. No
responses have been received to the public consultation

Planning Obligations

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of conservatories to individual plots, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment and would not raise fundamental issues in relation to density,
housing mix, highway matters, parking, flooding and contamination, ecology, energy
efficiency and waste disposal, archaeology, affordable housing or planning obligations.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"’lge 25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.22 Other Issues
There are no other issues associated with this development.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the application to vary the reserved matters approval, to allow for the
introduction of conservatories to individual plots, would have only limited local impact on
the immediate environment. The proposed scheme would be sympathetic to the character
of the surrounding area, while creating good environmental conditions and flexible living
space for future occupiers. The development would not result in unacceptable impacts on
the amenities of neighbouring properties. Subject to the conditions originally imposed on
reserved matters approval ref.10189/APP/ 2007/3046, in so far as the same are sitill
subsisting and capable of taking effect, the applications are recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan

Planning Policy Statement 3 Housing

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document Residential Layouts

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2
g

.
3

AW

U
S

‘
‘ ‘

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

LON

DON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2010/737 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
North Page28 | June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

RN

NORIALS

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 11 AND 11 HOYLAKE GARDENS RUISLIP

Development: Two storey three-bedroom, end-of-terrace dwelling with associated parking
and amenity space and single storey rear extension with roof lantern to
existing dwelling and alterations to existing crossover.

LBH Ref Nos: 66856/APP/2010/518

Drawing Nos: 1097/P/3
Design and Access Statement
1097/P/1/A
1097/P/2/A
Date Plans Received:  09/03/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/03/2010

Date Application Valid: 18/03/2010
1. SUMMARY

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies,
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will
seek to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves
the amenity and character of the area. The adopted Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD): New Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states this type of development must seek
to enhance the character of the area.

The proposal is for an attached house that would appear as an additional property
attached to a pair of existing semi-detached dwellings, however, due to the inadequate
areas and separation distances shown, the subdivision of this site would result in a
development that would appear cramped, overly dominant and un-neighbourly in relation
to the existing properties at 13-15 Hoylake Gardens and the wider street scene.
Furthermore, due to the inadequate off street parking provision and because a
contribution towards shortfall of education provision has not been offered or secured the
proposal would fail to comply with the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) (Saved Policies, September 2007)

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of its siting and design would result in a cramped
form of development, due to the in-filling of an important gap, which would be out of
keeping with the character and appearance of surrounding properties. It would result in
the loss of the open and spacious appearance of the site, and would unacceptably
disrupt the layout of this established residential area, to the detriment of the visual
amenities of the street scene. The proposal would therefore be contrary to Policies BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007,
Policies 3A.3 and 4B.1 of the London Plan, the Council's Supplementary Planning
Guidance HDAS: Residential Layouts and The London Plan: Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 29
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of its size, bulk, design and proximity, with inadequate
separation distances between the proposed dwelling and the existing properties, No.s 13
and 15 Hoylake Gardens, would result in an overly dominant, visually intrusive and an
un-neighbourly form of development, resulting in a material loss of residential amenity.
Therefore the proposal would be contrary to policies BE20, and BE21 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), Policies 3A.3 and 4B.1 of
the London Plan, the Council's Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS Residential
Layouts and The London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The applicant has failed to provide a contribution towards the improvement of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development,
including contributions towards education facilities. The scheme therefore conflicts with
Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document on Planning Obligations (2008).

4 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal has not demonstrated that sufficient off street parking /access
arrangements would be provided, and therefore the development is considered to result
in substandard car parking provision with regard to the Councils approved car parking
standard. It is therefore considered that the development would be likely to result in on-
street parking to the detriment of public and highway safety and as such would be
contrary to policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Polices September 2007) and to the Hillingdon's Adopted Parking Standards (Hillingdon
UDP, Saved Policies, September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 30
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS 'Residential Layouts and Extensions

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

3

It is noted that the site layout plan shows a crown roof, which does not correspond with
the remaining drawings. If the above had not applied amended drawings would have
been sought to resolve this omission and any resubmission should address this issue.

4

Two off-street parking spaces are proposed, one for each dwelling, in front of the
proposed dwelling. It is unclear if/fhow the relevant parking area would remain in the
ownership of the existing dwelling and future owners of that property (No.11), in order for
it to be used for parking by the existing dwelling when the proposed dwelling is sold.
Furthermore, given the size and type of both the existing and proposed dwellings, it
would be prudent to consider a parking demand of two spaces per dwelling would be
acceptable. If a further application is submitted the above ownership matter should be
clarified and a parking stress survey should be submitted, details of which should be
agreed with the Council's Highways Engineer.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is on the north side of Hoylake Gardens and comprises a semi-
detached property with a wider than average frontage (compared with other properties in
Hoylake Gardens). The existing property is the end 1930's dwelling in the street, before a
group of more modern 1980's properties begin. Hoylake Gardens originally comprised a
small cul-de-sac of 16-18 dwellings, although this has now been extended to include an
area of 1980's terraced properties with shallow rear gardens, some of which back onto the
side of the application site. The application site lies within the ‘developed area as
identified in the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies,
September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a three bedroom attached dwelling
house and a single storey rear extension to No.11 Hoylake Gardens.

The proposed two storey dwelling would be 6m wide and 10.4m deep, although 3m of this
depth would be a single storey element to the rear. The proposed house would be set
back from the front building line of the host dwelling by 3m. The house would be 5.1m
high at the eaves and 8.3m high at the ridge. This would match the eaves and ridge

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



height of the existing house, although there would be a subservient ridge between, linking
the two properties. The single storey element to the rear would be finished with a flat roof,
with a parapet wall to the sides, at a maximum height of 3.3m. Although centrally located
within this roof area would be a 0.85m by 1.2m roof lantern.

The proposed single storey rear extension to the existing property (11 Hoylake Gardens)
would comprise a 6m wide and 3.2m deep element finished with a flat roof, with parapet
wall to the sides, at maximum height of 3.3m. Although centrally located within this roof
area would be a 4m by 1.7m roof lantern.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance: Educational Facilities
London Plan Policy 3A.4 - Accessible Developments
London Plan Policy 4B.3 - Residential Densities

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS 'Residential Layouts and Extensions

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 32
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

16 Neighbours and Interested Parties were consulted and a petition of 27 signatures and 18 letters
of representation have been received which make the following comments -

1. | object, the proposal will block my light and be unsightly

2. The house would overlook my garden at close range

3. It would spoil the appearance of Hoylake Gardens

4. The proposal will block my sunlight, causing permanent shade to my property

5. The building will be very close to our main habitable rooms and garden, resulting in loss of
privacy

6. Our gardens are very shallow, and the proposal will be too close

7. The existing trees have recently been removed - probably in view of the construction

8. Any further houses will increase the noise levels and traffic in the street

9. The road only has 10 on-street parking spaces, with 13 cars vying for them, if the proposal goes
ahead, no 9 and 11 will need to park on the street. No 9 has no off street parking, but due to a
family connection has used No 11 to park at.

10. The application states No 11 already faces terraced properties - this is not correct, the site
faces semi-detached properties and this proposal would be out of character in the street scene.

11. The application also states people don't need cars as the site is near transport links. We have 4
shift workers who need cars, 8 pensioners who need cars who perhaps can't walk far and others
who work all over the country.

12. Parking is already an issue, and the proposal will result in 3 parking spaces for 3 houses

13. | see no positive improvements the development will make to the area, only detrimental ones.
14. The proposal would hamper access to me property and disturb the layout of the neighbourhood
15. From the drawings it would appear the barest minimum standards are being met, or perhaps
slightly under

16. It is our opinion the area to the side of No 11 is not wide enough to accommodate an infill
property

17. The proposal will affect the value of my property

18. Whilst the proposal may meet the required set in of 1m from the boundary, due to the
orientation of our properties, this will result in an eyesore, with the views from both floors of my
property spoilt.

19. We are concerned about any construction traffic in the cul-de-sac, access arrangements, and
construction noise. In addition once the development was complete, if windows were left open
noise would permeate into adjacent gardens

20. The development would be visually intrusive, due to the different building lines that would be
used, resulting in the view of a long flank wall from my property

21. 1 am not sure the site can adequately accommodate the proposal

22. The proposal is out of character with the original house to which it would be applied, and would
also appear cramped.

23. Due to the application existing parking problems, householders may be tempted to turn front
gardens into parking spaces, resulting in a concrete jungle

24. Whilst the plans may state - the side windows would be obscure glazed, these would have to be
openable, making our gardens no longer private

25. My wife and | are about to become 80yrs old and without a car would be housebound - so to
suggest that we don't need one is outrageous and selfish

26. The cul-de-sac narrows to its narrowest point, outside our property, several times lorries or
large vehicles have mounted our front paved and pebbled area as they cannot pass if a vehicle is

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



parked on the other side of the road - our surface is constantly being broken. Building lorries and
vans would cause chaos and further destruction.

27. We have been informed that when an application was submitted for a garage - it was declined,
but built anyway and is now used for business purposes

28. There are a number of errors on the Design and Access Statement and drawing 1097/P1
confuses the existing dwelling with the proposed dwelling.

29. The plans show both 11 and 11a to store their rubbish on the frontage in full view of other
residents - Covered bin storage areas should be provided to minimise the environmental impact.

Internal Consultees

Trees and Landscape Officer; The site is occupied by a semi-detached house within an
exceptionally wide plot whose northern/side boundary backs on to the rear gardens of house
numbers 13-19. While no tree survey has been submitted, the existing site plan indicates the
presence of trees and hedges within the garden, notably on the boundaries. There is no TPO or
Conservation Area designation affecting the site - which might constrain development.

LANDSCAPE ISSUES - Policy BE23 and 38 seek landscape enhancement in association with
residential development. The details of this could be secured by condition. DCLG/EA guidance
requires paved front gardens to be designed and specified to comply with SUDS.

RECOMMENDATION - No objection subject to conditions TL5 and TL6.
Access Officer; No comments received

Waste strategy Section; | would make the following comments on the above application regarding
waste management. The plan does show that a space has been allocated for where residents can
store waste and recycling.

The current waste and recycling collection systems are: -

- Weekly residual (refuse) waste using sacks purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Fortnightly green garden waste collection using to specially marked reusable bags provided by
the Council.

Highways Engineer - The site is shown to be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 3
(medium), (on a scale of 1-6, where 6 is the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by
TfL. The area in the vicinity of the site has a PTAL rating of 2-3 low to medium respectively.

Hoylake Gardens is a narrow road. Its effective width being further reduced by on-street parking.
On street parking has been observed to be congested in the vicinity of the site.

The proposals would result in loss of a large car parking area associated with no. 11. The existing
property no.11 is a 3 bedroom family dwelling and the proposed property 11A would also be a 3
bedroom family dwelling. Two off-street parking spaces are proposed, one for each dwelling, in
front of the proposed dwelling. It is unclear iffhow the relevant parking area would remain in the
ownership of the existing and future owners of no.11 in order for it to be used for parking by the
existing dwelling when the proposed dwelling is sold. Clarification should be sought by the applicant
on this issue.

Given the size and type of both the existing and proposed dwellings, it would be prudent to
consider a parking demand of two spaces per dwelling to be acceptable. The applicant should
submit a parking stress survey, details of which should be agreed with the Council s Highways
Engineer.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Consequently, in light of the above comments, the application is recommended to be deferred or
withdrawn for additional information to be submitted. In the absence of information, the future use
of the parking area by the existing dwelling is unsatisfactory and the off-street parking provision is
considered to be deficient, leading to additional on-street parking, which is likely to have a
detrimental effect on highway safety. The proposals are therefore considered to be contrary to the
Council s Policies AM7 & AM14.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007) states that
development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure that new development
within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): New Residential Layouts:
Section 3.4 states this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the
area. Section 4.10 of the SPD explains careful consideration should be given to the
height of new buildings and the surrounding building lines, as a general rule the front and
rear building lines should be a guide for the siting of new dwellings.

This is an established residential area and therefore there would be no objections in
principle to an additional residential property. However, any new development would also
need to comply with the above advice.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3A.3 of the London Plan seeks to ensure that new developments achieve "the
maximum intensity of use compatible with local context, the design principles in Policy
4B.1 and with public transport capacity. Boroughs should develop residential density
policies in their DPDs in line with this policy and adopt the residential density ranges set
out in Table 3A.2 and which are compatible with sustainable residential quality.”

In this regard it is noted that the density ranges in table 3A.2 are generally an appropriate
measures for larger scale developments, whereas for individual units the appropriateness
of a scheme will normally hinge on its individual merits.

The London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance provides further
guidance on density and the loss of private garden land, in particular it encourages Local
Planning Authorities to "take account of the full intent of the policy and not just the
associated density matrix i.e. achieve the maximum intensity of use compatible with local
context, the design principles of Policy 4B.1 and with public transport capacity". It also
highlights the importance of considering " local context and character including the historic
and built environment" and the contribution that private garden land can make towards
these features of the area.

It is not considered that a refusal on density grounds alone is justified, however it is
considered that the density and relevant London Plan Policy context contributes to
concerns over the harm that the development would have on the local context and
maintaining/achieving a sustainable residential quality, as addressed elsewhere in this
report.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application does not affect any of these designations
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The site is not within an airport safeguarding area

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 35
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site is not within a Green Belt
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable for this application
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Section 4.27 of the SPD states careful consideration should be given to building lines, and
these should relate well to the existing street pattern. It is considered the proposal would
comply with the intensions of this advice, as although the new dwelling would be set back
by 3m in relation to the host dwelling, it is considered this would respect the frontage of
the original pair of symmetrical semi-detached dwellings, appearing as a subservient
addition to the end of the same. Furthermore due to this being the last property of this
particular row, it is not considered this set back position would be at odds with the
remaining properties. The proposed dwelling would follow the design of the host dwelling
using the same eaves height with a subservient ridge linking the two properties together.
The dwelling is considered to reflect the style of the existing property, and the character of
the street scene in general, including the overall size and shape of the hipped roof,
together with the doors and window arrangements which are considered to be in-keeping
with the appearance of the surrounding area.

With regard to Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007), two
storey buildings should be set in a minimum distance of 1m from the side boundaries, this
is to prevent a terracing affect and to protect visual gaps between properties. The
proposed house would result in a 1m gap to the boundary and therefore technically
complies with this advice. However, Hoylake Gardens is characterised largely by semi-
detached and terraced two storey houses. It is considered this part if the streetscene is
tightly packed, and there is little relief in terms of gaps between properties. The
application site forms the last house of the original 1930's properties on this street before
the more tightly packed 1980's properties begin. This gap between the old and new,
provides a visual relief of open space and a view through the built development. The
proposed dwelling would in-fill this gap and result in a cramped form of development,
failing to respect the existing street pattern and therefore contrary to the requirements of
policies BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

Therefore the proposal would result in a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the
street and the wider area, and as such would fail to comply with Policies BE13, and BE19
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and Policies
contained the HDAS Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts.

With regard to the proposed single storey rear extension, at 3.2m deep, this would comply
with the recommended depth guidance in the SPD: Residential Extensions, which
specifies a maximum of 3.6m deep. The proposed fenestration details would reflect the
proportions and style of the existing property, and therefore comply with section 3.11 of
the SPD: Residential Extensions, and with regard to the roof design the extension is
shown to have a flat roof at an appropriate tie-in level. It is therefore considered that this
single storey rear extension would be both clearly articulated and visually subordinate to
the main dwelling and would therefore comply with policies BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the
UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

With regard to the frontage parking for the proposed dwelling. The section 4.37 of the
SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given to the boundary
treatment and the retention of mature and semi-mature trees, and that car parking at the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



front will not always be achievable, as a result of retaining and enhancing the local
character of the area. It is considered that whilst two parking spaces have been provided
on the frontage together with the pedestrian access path to the proposed dwelling, this
would still allow for adequate landscaping to be provided, and therefore subject to a
suitable landscaping condition the proposal would comply with this advice.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the
SPD: New Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all residential
developments and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight, including
habitable rooms and kitchens. The daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties
should be adequately protected. Where a two or more storey building abuts a property or
its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over-
domination, and 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance. This proposal would fail to
comply with this advice with a 10.9m separation distance between the flank elevation of
the proposed new dwelling and the rear elevations on No.s 13 and 15 Hoylake Gardens,
and therefore would be considered to result in an overly dominant and un-neighbourly
form of development. With regard to any shadowing that may occur, the proposal would
result in a shadow cast over the majority of the adjacent gardens (No.s 15, 17, and 19)
from 0800 hrs through to 1200 hrs and as such would result in a material loss of
residential amenity to these properties, bringing them to below a level of residential
amenity that they should reasonably expect to enjoy. Therefore, this proposal is
considered to fail to comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Adopted Hillingdon UDP
(Saved Policies, September 2007).

It is considered that the proposed single storey extension would not cause an
unacceptable loss of light or outlook to adjoining occupiers. The SPD: Residential
Extensions: Section 3.1 states extensions should not protrude to far from the rear wall of
the original house and that for this type of property the extension should not exceed 3.6m
in depth, and the proposal would comply with this advice at 3.2m deep. With regard to the
height of this addition, Section 3.9 of the document states that if a parapet wall is to be
used this should not exceed 3.1m in height and whilst it would exceed this advice at 3.3m,
it is noted the existing property has an extension at this depth and therefore the proposal
is not considered to have an adverse effect. As such, the single storey rear extension to
the existing property is considered to comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Adopted
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).

With regard to loss of privacy, there would be one first floor window in the flank elevations
of the proposed dwelling. However, this would be to serve a stairway and therefore could
be conditioned to be obscure glazed and non-opening below top vent to avoid any future
overlooking concerns. In relation to the ground floor openings, an existing 1.8m close
boarded fence is shown to mark the boundary and this would avoid any overlooking at
ground floor level. With regard to the single storey rear extension to the existing property
and the single storey element of the proposed property, as these are shown to be finished
with flat roofs, it is recommended that should a permission be issued a condition is applied
to restrict the use of these areas to provide a balcony. The neighbours gardens are
already heavily overlooked. Taking a 45 degree line from the first floor rear bedroom
window would not result in unacceptable overlooking of neighbours houses within 21m.
Therefore, subject to appropriate safeguarding conditions, the proposal would comply with
policy BE24 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the SPD: New Residential
Layouts: Section 4.12.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



710

7.1

712

713

714

in the design of the internal layout, and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities
should be provided. The proposed internal floor space for the new dwelling would be
89m2. The SPD states the minimum amount of floor space required for a 3-bedroom two
storey house would be 81m2 and therefore the proposal would comply with this advice.

With regard to the size of the garden, the SDP: Residential Layouts: Section 4.15 states
that a 3 bed house should have a minimum garden space of 60m2. The layout plan shows
that 85m2 of private amenity space would be maintained for the existing houses and over
76m? of private amenity space would be provided for the proposed house. This would be
considered acceptable under the requirements of paragraph 4.15, and as such, the
proposal would comply with policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Highways Engineer has been consulted and has commented that the site is shown to
be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 3 (medium), (on a scale of 1-6, where 6 is
the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by TfL. The area in the vicinity of
the site has a PTAL rating of 2-3 low to medium respectively.

Hoylake Gardens is a narrow road. Its effective width being further reduced by on-street
parking. On street parking has been observed to be congested in the vicinity of the site.

The proposals would result in loss of a large car parking area associated with no. 11. The
existing property no.11 is a 3 bedroom family dwelling and the proposed property 11A
would also be a 3 bedroom family dwelling. Two off-street parking spaces are proposed,
one for each dwelling, in front of the proposed dwelling.

The off-street parking provision is considered to be deficient, leading to additional on-
street parking, which is likely to have a detrimental effect on highway safety. The
proposals are therefore considered to be contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

As above
Disabled access

The Design and Access Statement submitted with the application states the internal layout
will allow full mobility access to all parts of the the ground floor areas. This is considered
to satisfy Lifetimes Homes standards. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policy
3A.4 of the London Plan and the Council s HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

n/a  the proposal does not meet the threshold to require the provision of this type of
housing.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The tree and landscape officer was consulted on this application and has commented that
the site is occupied by a semi-detached house within an exceptionally wide plot whose
northern/side boundary backs on to the rear gardens of house numbers 13-19. While no
tree survey has been submitted, the existing site plan indicates the presence of trees and
hedges within the garden, notably on the boundaries. There is no TPO or Conservation
Area designation affecting the site - which might constrain development. The proposal is
to demolish the garages in the rear garden and to build a two-storey, end-of-terrace house
which will occupy most of the width of the side garden. Externally the scheme provides
2No. off-street parking spaces which appear to be for the use of the existing house
number 11 and the new number 11A. The set back of the building line also allows for

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

landscaping of the front garden and the creation of rear gardens for both of the houses.
Policy BE23 and BE38 seek landscape enhancement in association with residential
development. The details of this could be secured by condition. DCLG/EA guidance
requires paved front gardens to be designed and specified to comply with SUDS.
Therefore, no objection is raised subject to conditions TL5 and TL6 being applied. As
such, the proposal would accord with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. The layout plan shows the siting of refuse and
recycling collection points, however no details have been supplied in relation to this. As
such, it is considered that should a permission be issued a suitable condition could be
applied requiring these details to be submitted for approval, and subject to complying with
this condition the proposal would comply with the advice.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

It has been considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential
Layouts: Section 4.9 and Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not within a floor zone.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application
Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to point 17, property values are not a material consideration to the
determination of planning applications. Point 19 - these issues would be dealt with under
Environmental Protection Legislation, health and safety legislation, or by the Local Police
Authority (e.g. by way of condition). Point 27 has been passed to the enforcement team
for further investigation. Point 28 - With regard the incorrect information given, a full site
visit has been carried out to clarify these matters.

The remaining points are addressed in the full report.
Planning Obligations

Presently S106 contributions for education are sought for developments, when the net
gain of habitable rooms exceeds six. This proposal would result in a net gain of 7 rooms
and therefore the director of education has requested a sum of £12,950 towards the
shortfall in education provision in the Cavendish Ward.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"’lge 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal, due to the lack of site area and the inadequate separation distances shown
and lack of off street parking provision for the existing and proposed dwelling, is
considered to be contrary to policies in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), HDAS: New Residential Layouts: July 2006, and The London
Plan (2008).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices September 2007
HDAS: New Residential Layouts: July 2006

HDAS: Residential Extensions: July 2006

The London Plan (2008)

Supplementary Planning Guidance: Educational Facilities

The London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Community K
Centre

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Land forming part of 11 and
11 Hoylake Gardens
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66856/APP/2010/518 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 41 June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 232 WOODLANDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of existing dwelling to 2 one-bedroom flats involving part two
storey, part single storey rear extension with alteration to existing side
elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 66932/APP/2010/793

Drawing Nos: 2778/01
Location Plan
Design & Access
2778/01 Rev A

Date Plans Received:  12/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/04/2010
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2010
1. SUMMARY

The main considerations are the principle of the subdivision of this dwelling-house into
flats, design of the rear extension and impact on the character of the existing house and
wider street scene, minimum space standards, the impact upon the amenities of
adjoining occupiers and lack of car parking provision.

The existing dwelling falls significantly below the size of property normally considered
appropriate for subdivision. Even with a two storey rear extension the property fails to
meet internal floor space standards. Lifetime homes standards are not met. Parking
provision is inadequate. As such, the application is recommended for refusal.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The application property is not of a sufficient size to provide a suitable scheme of
residential conversion and the proposed one-bedroom flats would fail to provide an
adequate internal floor area to afford an adequate standard of residential amenity to
future occupiers. As such, the proposal would result in sub-standard residential
accommodation, contrary to Policy BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan and Paragraphs 3.5 and 4.6 to 4.8 of the Council's HDAS: 'Residential Layouts'.

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes standards, contrary to Policies 3A.5 and
4B.5 of the London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's HDAS: 'Accessible
Hillingdon, January 2010'.

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition
The proposal involves the loss of an off-street parking space and fails to make sufficient

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



provision for off-street parking to serve the proposed flats. The proposal would therefore
be likely to give rise to additional on-street car parking, detrimental to highway and
pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Section 4 and 'Residential Extensions' Section
6.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

LPP ANX 4

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a 3 bed-roomed semi-detached property with a 6.6 (w)
metres north facing rear garden backing onto an overground section of the underground.

Party neighbouring property No 230 does not have any rear extension, but is separated by
1.5 (h) close boarded fencing. There is a 2.5 (w) metres shared driveway with No 234
leading to cojoined garages approximately 4.5 (d) metres from the rear elevation of each
property. The site is situated within a developed area as identified in the policies of the
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission to convert a semi-detached property into 2
single bed roomed flats requiring the construction of a ground floor flat roofed rear
extension with dimensions of 5.45 (w) x 3 (d) x 2.9 (h) metres and a rear first-floor rear
extension, 2.95 (w) x 3 (d) metres with a hipped pitched roof, 5.5 metres at the eaves
rising to 6.8 metres overall at its highest point inset 2.1 (h) metres from the ridge of the
original property. The ground floor accommodation would provide the kitchen and
extended lounge with French doors and the first floor extension would provide a kitchen
with a rear facing casement window. An additional car parking space would be provided in
the front garden utilising an existing crossover. To the side would be obscured glazed
windows to bathrooms and WC. Materials and external finishes would be to match
existing render and tiles. A Design and Access Statement was submitted with the
proposal.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

No planning applications in last 10 years but investigation by enforcement officer of
unlawful advertisement hoarding in rear garden.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
The adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Policies:

H7, BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE22, BE23, BE24, BE38, AM7 (ii), AM14.

HDAS Sections: 6 two storey rear + HDAS Residential Layouts London Plan Policy 4A.3,
London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing Choice), London Plan Policy 4B.5 (Creating an
Inclusive Environment) - Lifetime Homes

Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies, September 2007).

London Plan 2008 Annex 4 Parking Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Section 4 and 'Residential Extensions' Section 6.

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

LPP ANX 4

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 neighbouring properties have been consulted. 5 responses and a petition with 63 signatories
has been received.

The petition states 'We the undersigned wish to be represented at the North Planning Committee
Meeting, re. 66932/APP/2010/793, 232 Woodlands Avenue, Eastcote, Ruislip. The proposal is out
of keeping with the area. The dwellings do not meet minimum floor space requirements.'

The individual responses raise the following concerns:

(i) Original family character of the area should be retained. Proposal represents overdevelopment
of the plot and likely to cause degeneration of social environment. Family housing was being
promoted here by parties in local elections,

(ii) Car parking in this part of Woodlands Avenue is a problem as Controlled Parking Zone starts
just 6 houses away and all available parking spaces are taken by commuters by 8am every day.
Proposal would make matters worse.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 46
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(iii) Plans lack detail and do not show impact upon No. 234,

(iv) No. 234 shares the very narrow drive and there will be a significant reduction of natural light into
kitchen and bathroom,

(v) Total floor area of flats do not meet minimum 50m? requirement of Hillingdon SPD 'Accessible
Hillingdon',

(vi) No provision for dustbins and bike storage

(vii) Plans do not show trees/shrubs,

(viii) Parking provision is inadequate. UDP Annex 1 requires 1 space per flat. There is already a
huge problem with parking in Woodlands Road as this area is the nearest free parking to Eastcote
Station. Commuter and local worker parking results in no spaces being available for residents
between 08:30 to 17:00 Mondays to Fridays. Current occupiers do not own a car and proposal will
introduce 2 to more cars to the street,

(ix) Extension will encroach into shared drive and will not allow No. 234 to access their garage and
park in front of it on the shared drive,

(x) Extension will use scaffolding and am concerned where this will be placed, further restricting
use of garage,

(xi) Garage at No. 234 supported by a shared party wall, and no party wall notice has been serve3d
giving two months notice,

(xii) Proposed gardens not in keeping with size of family gardens,

(xiii) Garage at application site is used for storage by builder's business and material etc often left
on drive which is a safety issue,

(xiv) No notice displayed,

(xv) Entrance hall and stairwell to first floor flat is steep and narrow, restricting access for large
furniture etc,

(xvi) Existing breach of planning control (ENF/85/10) with large advertising board being displayed in
garden, advertised builder's business which has not been removed,

(xvii) Breach of planning control and history of leaving nails etc on drive give cause for concern that
proposed extension would be built with sufficient quality and care.

A ward councillor has requested that this application is presented to committee.
The Eastcote Residents' Association:

(i) The drawings submitted with this application do not give a clear impression of the effect these
alterations will have on the adjoining property's access to their garage which is a shared driveway
with number 234 Woodlands Avenue, who have a right of way. The narrowing of the driveway will
stop access to the garage at 234 and demolition of the garage could cause problems as there is a
shared wall between the garages.

(i) Misleading information has been given regarding the trees and hedges on the site and in
adjoining gardens. There are dividing hedges and trees.

(i) The car parking allocation does not comply with UDP Saved Policies Annex 1. Each one
bedroom dwelling should have a dedicated off road car parking space. Woodlands Avenue is very
congested with on street parking, these extra vehicles would exacerbate the situation.

(iv) Both the proposed flats are below the minimum required floorspace to comply with Accessible
Hillingdon SPD Jan 2010. The front access to both dwellings is through a shared front door, the
hallway being divided inside. This leaves a very narrow access to the 1st floor dwelling, and it
would be almost impossible to move reasonable sized furniture into this flat.

(v) The single storey rear element of this application is not set back from the boundary with 230
Woodlands Avenue.

(vi) There is no provision for either bin stores or cycle stores.

(vii) Woodlands Avenue is predominately an area of family dwellings, to allow a change to flats
would be detrimental to the character of the area.

(viii) It must also be noted that the current owner is a builder and has erected a large sign at the
rear of the garden over looking the railway, advertising his business, this is the subject of an

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



enforcement notice.

Comment: Material points are discussed in the report.

Internal Consultees
Environmental Protection Unit:

Do not wish to object to this proposal or recommend any conditions.

| have considered impact of the proposal on future occupants, from railway noise however have not
considered a noise protection scheme necessary in this instance.

Internal noise transmission would be covered by Building Reg Part L requirements for the new build
component.

Should planning permission be granted, please ensure the following informative is added in respect
of the construction phases.

Waste Strategy:
| would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management;

There does not appear to be a space allocated for where residents can store waste and recycling.
However, the current collection system is based on sacks, so this is not a too great a problem.

The current waste and recycling collection systems are: -

* Weekly residual (refuse) waste - using sacks purchased by the occupier

* Weekly dry recycling collection - using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

* Fortnightly green garden waste collection - using to specially marked reusable bags provided by
the Council.

Waste Development Manager

Highways Engineer.

There are 2 current spaces and only 1 is proposed, whereas the proposal requires 2.

Access Officer:

London Plan policy 3A.5 applies to all new housing. The Accessible Hillingdon SPD, however, is
applied to conversions of any size, where it is feasible to incorporate accessible housing standards:
unless all the standards can be incorporated successfully, there is little point insisting on a design

that will result in compromised accessibility.

For this reason, if a dwelling does not meet all Lifetime Home standards, then it should not be
recorded as such.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon adopted
January 2010.

In the absence of the detail necessary to comprehensively assess the proposed application, the
following access observations are provided:

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1. Ground floor flat(s) proposed as part of a house conversion should incorporate all relevant
Lifetime Home Standards, unless the reasons for non-compliance can be demonstrated.

2. From the internal face of the front door, the wheelchair standard flats should feature an
obstruction free area not less than 1500 mm wide and 1800 mm to any door or wall opposite.

3. In the interests of good design an entrance ramp should be avoided. It would be preferable to
gently slope (maximum gradient 1:20) the pathway leading to the ground floor entrance door.

4. The bathroom should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home standards. At least
700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided between the front edge
of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

The plans should indicate the location of a future ¢through the ceiling¢, wheelchair lift.
Conclusion:

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan, together with a Design and Access Statement that demonstrates how
standards have been achieved.

Tree & Landscape Officer:

This site is not covered by a TPO nor inside a Conservation area.

There are several mature trees/shrubs at the end of the rear garden, however they are a not
constraint to development.

This scheme is therefore considered acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The main considerations are the principle of the subdivision of this dwelling-house into
flats, design of the rear extension and impact on the character of the existing house and
wider street scene, minimum space standards, the impact upon the amenities of adjoining
occupiers, landscape impact and car parking provision.

Paragraph 3.5 of the Council's SPD: 'Residential Layouts' advises that in order to provide
a suitable standard of residential accommodation, houses will only be considered suitable
for conversion if they have a floor area of 120m? or more. The existing property is modest
in size with a floor area of 72m2. Even with the proposed extensions, the proposed units
do not meet minimum spaces standards. Furthermore, the loss of the existing garage
means that there is only one parking space. Quite simply, the property is not considered
large enough to achieve a satisfactory residential conversion.

7.02 Density of the proposed development
This is not applicable to residential conversion schemes.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Neither a relevant nor material consideration as site not within a specifically designated
area.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Neither a relevant nor material consideration as not within any safeguarding areas.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 49
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.05 Impact on the green belt

Neither a relevant nor material consideration as site not in Green Belt
7.06 Environmental Impact

Neither a relevant nor material consideration as Environmental Impact Assessment not
required.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

In terms of design and appearance, the proposed two and single storey rear extensions at
3 (d) metres would be consistent with HDAS guidance and being contained within the
overall width of the semi-detached properties would be in scale and proportion and
subordinate to the main properties such that they would not cause harm to the overall
appearance of the original buildings nor the character and appearance of the area in
general. With a proposed ridgeline of 2.1 (h) metres below the ridge of the existing roof
the two storey rear extension would be in scale and proportion appearing subordinate to
the main property such that it would not cause harm to the overall appearance of the
original building nor the character and appearance of the area in general.

The proposed extension would, therefore, be consistent with HDAS guidance and comply
with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE22 and H7 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007) and Sections 3 and 6 of the HDAS Design Guidance Residential
Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

With respect to outlook on the amenities of the nearest adjoining occupiers from their rear
windows, for the occupiers of Nos. 230 and 234 Woodlands Avenue the proposed first
and ground floor rear extension to No. 232 would be consistent with HDAS guidance for a
semi-detached property. The first-floor extension would not lie within the 45° vision splay
from the nearest first-floor window of No. 230 and due to the combined distance
separating the properties comprising the shared driveway again the first-floor extension
would not adversely impact on the outlook within a 45° line of sight for the occupiers of
No. 234 so there would be no material change in the outlook from their rear windows.
Their nearest side and rear windows are to non-habitable rooms for which overshadowing
would not be a crucial factor. There are no properties to the rear and with obscured glazed
side windows proposed the proposal would be consistent with HDAS guidance such that
the occupiers of Nos. 230 and 234 as neighbouring properties would be unlikely to
experience overshadowing, loss of outlook or loss of privacy. Therefore, it is considered
that the development would meet the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and guidance within Sections 3 and 6
of the HDAS Design Guidance Residential Extensions.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

As discussed at Section 7.01, the floor area of the house is not considered to be adequate
to be considered suitable for conversion. Furthermore, HDAS: Residential Layouts
requires a minimum internal floor area of 50m?2 for a one-bedroom flat. Although the
proposed plans state that the internal floor areas of the ground and first floor flats would
be 49.32m? and 48.36m? respectively, officers consider that the actual floor space would
be 48.6m2 and 47.7 m2 for the ground and first floor flats. As such, the internal floor
areas do not comply with the Council's minimum internal floor areas for one-bedroom flats
and the accommodation would not afford a sufficient amount of residential amenity for its
future occupiers. The proposed conversion would therefore be contrary to Policy BE19 of
the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Paragraphs 3.5 and 4.6 to 4.8 of
the HDAS Design Guidance: 'Residential Layouts'.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In terms of the rear garden area, at least 20m? of rear garden should be retained for a
one-bedroom flat to provide adequate amenity space. As a result of the proposed
development 50m? and 62m? separately accessed rear gardens would be provided.
These would meet Policy BE23 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007),
and the objectives of Paragraph 4.17 of the HDAS Design Guidance: 'Residential
Layouts'.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proximity of parking restrictions puts available roadside parking at a premium and is
attractive to commuters, therefore on street parking would not necessarily be sufficiently
available to allow for any relaxation in on site provision. One parking space is proposed,
utilising a crossover, alongside the existing shared side access between Nos. 234 and
232. No provision has been made for cycle parking but this could be addressed by
condition as there would be adequate space within the rear amenity area for each flat.

The Borough car parking standards for one-bedroom flats is one parking space per unit.
Only one parking space is indicated. Furthermore, the loss of the garage means that
potential parking provision is reduced for this property. The shared driveway serving the
neighbours property prevents more than one space being provided at the front of the
property. Given the site circumstances, it is considered that more than one parking space
is required to prevent on-street parking, detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety.
The proposal is therefore considered contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

In terms of design and appearance, the proposed two and single storey rear extensions at
3m deep would be consistent with HDAS guidance and being contained within the overall
width of the semi-detached properties would be in scale and proportion and subordinate to
the main properties such that they would not cause harm to the overall appearance of the
original building nor the character and appearance of the area in general.

7.12 Disabled access

Policy H7 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) regards the conversion
of residential properties into more units as acceptable in principle provided all the
proposed units would be self-contained meeting minimum space standards and with an
internal staircase. The relaxation of the criteria for Policy H7, would only apply where it
could be demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority that a particular
need exists which cannot be adequately accommodated by other means. London Plan
Policies 3A.4 and 4B.5 respectively refer to housing choice and creating an inclusive
environment. The Access Officer noted that the application does not meet a number of
Lifetime Homes criteria. Whereas in some cases Lifetime Homes issues can be covered
by a condition, this is only when there is sufficient floorspace to enable revisions to be
made. In this instance, the internal floor areas do not meet HDAS minimum standards. It
is therefore considered that a condition can not be applied to address this issue. Failure
to meet Lifetime Homes standards should be a further reason for refusal.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing
This is not applicable to a residential conversion application.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 51
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no landscaping issues to compromise Policy BE38 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).
Sustainable waste management

The Waste Strategy Manager has no issue with the absence of waste and recycling
storage as it is by bag collection within this part of the Borough. The Waste Strategy
Manager considers that for two small non-family flats at this site, bag collection would
suffice.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposals,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2004).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not with a flood risk area.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Externally and in respect of the new build element these issues have been assessed by
the Environmental Protection Unit. No objection is raised subject to conditions which
would be applied had the application been recommended for approval.

Comments on Public Consultations

The material planning aspects of the objections are considered in the report. The health
and safety concerns over materials left on the driveway and Party Wall Act concerns are
not relevant to the determination of this planning application.

Planning Obligations

Not appropriate to this development.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues directly connected with these proposals.

Other Issues
There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201¢°29€ 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The main considerations are the principle of the subdivision of this dwelling-house into
flats, design of the rear extension and impact on the character of the existing house and
wider street scene, minimum space standards, the impact upon the amenities of adjoining
occupiers and lack of car parking provision.

The existing dwelling falls significantly below the size of property normally considered
appropriate for subdivision. Even with a two storey rear extension the property fails to
meet internal floor space standards. Lifetime homes standards are not met. Parking
provision is inadequate. As such, the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007.
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential Extensions.

London Plan 2008.

Lifetime Homes

Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies, September 2007).

London Plan 2008 Annex 4 Parking Standards
Contact Officer: Peter Unthank Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 53
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

232 Woodlands Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66932/APP/2010/793 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 54 June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 2 HILLIARD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Conversion of dwelling to 3 one-bedroom and 1 three-bedroom flats to
include conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2
rear and 1 front rooflights and new gable end window to side and part two
storey, part single storey side and rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 34684/APP/2010/841

Drawing Nos: 1:1250 Location Plan
2152-56
2099/10
2152.57 (Photograph)
2099/11
2152.54
2152.51
2152.53
2152.52
2152.58 (Proposed Sketch)
2152-55
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  15/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/04/2010
1. SUMMARY

This proposal is to convert an end of terrace property into 3 one-bedroom and 1 three-
bedroom flats, involving a part single storey, part two storey side and rear extension and
conversion of the existing and extended roof space to provide habitable accommodation
with the installation of a rear dormer window and rooflights. The site is within the Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character.

The existing dwelling falls below the size of property normally considered appropriate for
subdivision. Even with the two storey side and rear extension, the property fails to meet
internal floor space standards for all the units. Lifetime homes standards also cannot be
met. Car parking and cycle storage provision have also not been provided. As such the
proposed conversion of this property is not acceptable.

Furthermore, the proposed two storey side and rear extension is not considered to be
sufficiently subordinate to the original property and the two storey side extension,
although it would replicate the existing design of the house, would accentuate its
unwieldy and awkward appearance. The use of the shared amenity space would also
result in the loss of privacy from the ground floor units. It is recommended that the
application be refused.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed two storey side and rear extension, by reason of its siting, bulk, matching
ridge height with the original roof and design, would fail to appear subordinate to the
original dwelling and the side extension would accentuate the unwieldy and awkward
design of the two storey set back at the side of the house. As such, the proposal would
be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and the
surrounding Old Northwood Area of Special Character, contrary to Policies BES, BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2009) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear dormer, by reason of its siting, bulk and size, would fail to appear
subordinate within the rear roof slope, and would be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the original property and the surrounding Old Northwood Area of Special
Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2009) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The application property is not of a sufficient size to provide a suitable scheme of
residential conversion and one of the proposed ground floor one-bedroom flats and the
three-bedroom first floor flat would fail to provide an adequate internal floor area to afford
an adequate standard of residential amenity to future occupiers. As such, the proposal
would result in sub-standard residential accommodation, contrary to Policy BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed shared use of the rear garden area would not afford an appropriate level
of privacy to the rear habitable rooms of the ground floor flats. As such, the occupiers of
these units would be overlooked to an unacceptable degree. The proposal would
therefore not provide a suitable level of residential amenity for these occupiers, contrary
to policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal involves the loss of off-street car parking spaces and fails to make
provision for off-street car parking to serve the proposed flats. The proposal would
therefore be likely to give rise to additional on-street car parking, detrimental to highway
and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to make provision for covered and secure cycle storage, in accordance
with the Council's adopted cycle parking standards. The proposal would therefore be
likely to encourage reliance upon the private car, contrary to energy efficiency and
sustainability objectives, Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008) and Policy AM9
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes standards, contrary to Policies 3A.5 and
4B.5 of the London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon January 2010.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP London Plan (February 2008)

HDAS Residential Extensions
Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

SPG SPD Planning Obligations 2007

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Hilliards Road, some 36m to the
north of its junction with Pinner Road. It forms the first property fronting the road, and is a
good quality, late Victorian/Edwardian end of terrace house. The terrace of 4 has a
degree of uniformity in that the houses have double height canted bays below timbered
gables, sited adjacent to recessed front doors set behind arched openings. The two
central properties have paired front doors positioned side by side. No.2 does differ
somewhat in that it has a two storey set back to one side with a cut away eaves detail
which appears to be original. The house also has an original projecting two storey rear
wing and a later attached side garage. There is also a large outbuilding at the end of the
rear garden.

Adjoining the site along the southern side boundary is a footpath to the rear of the
adjoining retail parade fronting Pinner Road, which mainly provides access to the first floor
flats. The rear yard areas are mainly used in connection with the commercial units. The
application site forms part of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character as
identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to convert the dwelling to 3 one-bedroom and 1 three-
bedroom flats, involving the erection of a part two storey, part single storey side and rear
extension and conversion of the roofspace to habitable use, with the installation of a rear
dormer window and one front and two rear rooflights. The proposal would involve the
demolition of the existing side garage.

The side extension would be 2.8m wide and extend to the side boundary. On the ground
floor, it would have an overall depth of 10.8m and align with the existing porch, projecting
by 3m at the rear from the main rear elevation of the property. On the first floor, the side
extension would have an overall depth of 9.0m, aligning with the recessed part of the front
elevation, with a similar 3m deep projection at the rear. The ground floor of the rear
extension would have an overall width of 9.5m, extending across the full width of the
original house and proposed side extension. At first floor level, the rear extension would
be set in by 3.2m from the side boundary with No.4 Hilliard Road, and have a width of
6.3m. The side and rear elements of the extension would be finished with gable ends, with
a matching ridge height to that of the main roof. The rear dormer would be 2m wide,
1.95m high, set up from the eaves by 300mm.

The ground floor would provide 2 one-bedroom flats, the first floor a three bedroom flat
and the converted extended roof space a one-bedroom flat. No off-street parking is
proposed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.15 To enable the conversion of residential properties to create more units, provided
the additional units are suitable to live in and the character of the area and
amenities of the adjoining occupiers are not harmed.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP London Plan (February 2008)

HDAS Residential Extensions
Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

SPG SPD Planning Obligations 2007

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 59
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th June 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

25 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a notice has been displayed on site. 5
individual responses have been received, together with a petition with 35 signatories. The petition
did not raise any particular concerns, although the covering letter does state that in addition to the
concerns already raised by one of the individual objectors (summarised in points (i) to (v) below),
this terrace is prone to internal flooding during periods of heavy rain.

The individual responses raise the following concerns:-

(i) Property forms part of an attractive terrace of 5 properties and proposal is out of character and
out of scale with Victorian terraces, not in keeping with an Area of Special Local interest;

(i) Proposal represents overdevelopment of the site that adversely affects neighbouring properties;
(iii) Proposal makes no provision for off-street parking and will exacerbate existing lack of parking
in the street, which is particularly acute at this end of Hilliard Road due to adjoining shops;

(iv) This is a modest sized family house, designed as such, and should remain such when there is
a need for this type of family housing;

(v) Additional properties would exacerbate existing sewerage problems.

Northwood Residents' Association: No response received.

Northwood Hills Residents' Association: No response received.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

PROPOSAL: Conversion to 4 flats, addition of a rear dormer and side and rear additions

BACKGROUND: This is a late Victorian/Edwardian two storey end of terrace property located in the
Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character. This is an area of very traditional, good quality
housing from the late Victorian period onwards.

The terrace comprises 4 properties of similar design i.e. with double height canted bays below
timbered gables, positioned adjacent to recessed front doors set behind arched openings. The two
central properties have paired front doors positioned side by side. No.2 has a slightly different
design, as the building has a two storey set back to the side. This design nuance, however, which
appears to be an original detail, gives the building a slightly unwieldy appearance with a large area
of render above the later first floor window. There is also a modern, part glazed porch addition to
the front of the property.

CONSIDERATION: The Council's design guidance advises that two storey side extensions will be
considered in terms of their setting and with particular reference to the character and overall quality
of the street scene.

It is important that additions read as secondary elements to the original building. They should allow
the history of the development of the building to be easily read, whilst reflecting the character and
architectural style of the property.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 60
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Whilst the proposed two storey side addition replicates the features of the existing set back to the
front of the house, when seen together, they would create the appearance of an overly wide two
storey side addition, wider than the principal part of the frontage. The addition would not, therefore,
appear as visually subordinate to the original house. The extension of the projecting porch feature
across the width of the addition would create a highly visible and incongruous feature, that would
detract from the appearance of the terrace as a whole. The large amount of brick work over the
proposed first floor window to the front would replicate and amplify an existing unwieldy feature,
detracting from the street elevation of the building.

To the rear, the Council's design guidance advises that additions should ideally have a ridge line
that is 0.5m below the ridge line of the main building, this has not been achieved in this case. The
windows to the addition have a horizontal emphasis rather than vertical, which would be
characteristic of properties of this period. The proposed dormer window is also over wide, although
it is noted that other properties in the terrace have been extended with large roof additions.

No provision has been made for parking, although the applicants have noted that one space could
be created on site. It is difficult to see how this could be achieved without detriment to the street
scene by the loss of what little space exists to the front of the property.

With regard to the proposal, ideally the side addition should be set back off the boundary by 1m for
the full height of the new extension.

CONCLUSION: Whilst there would be no objection in principle to an extension of the property, the
design approach and detailing of the proposed additions are poorly considered and of a quality that
is not consistent with that required in such a sensitive location.

Highway Engineer:

The proposals will result in loss of a garage and a parking space in front and would increase the
parking demand associated with the site.

On-street parking has been observed to be congested. The applicant has failed to demonstrate the
availability of car parking for the site. In the absence of information and considering the existing
congested parking situation, the proposals are only going to worsen the situation, leading to
conditions prejudicial to highway safety.

The Council has minimum cycle parking standards of 1 space for 1-2 bedroom flats and 2 spaces
for 2+ bedroom flats. The applicant has failed to provide any cycle parking for the development.

Consequently, the application is recommended to be refused, as it is considered to be contrary to
policies AM7, AM9 & AM14.

Trees and Landscape Officer:

| refer to the above application, a Design & Access Statement, drawing Nos. 2152-51, 52, 53, 54,
55, 56, 58, 2099.10,11 and a recent site visit:

THE SITE - The site is not affected by TPO or Conservation Area designation. There are no trees
visible from the front of the property.

THE PROPOSAL - The proposal to convert the house into flats includes the demolition of the
garage and the construction of a two-storey side extension. This will result in the loss of a parking
space and the remaining driveway is less than the standard 4.8 metres length required for a
parking space. The existing garden space to the left of the front door will not be affected by the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



proposal.

LANDSCAPE ISSUES - Saved policy BE38 seeks the landscape enhancement as in association
with new development. DCLG/EA guidance seeks the provision of SUDS compliant hard-standing
in front gardens.

The proposal is to convert the building into flats. Therefore it will be necessary to secure landscape
maintenance for the communal external spaces.

RECOMMENDATION - No objection subject to conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.
Education Services:

No education contribution would be required.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This is an established residential area where there would be no objection in principle to
creating more residential units on site, subject to relevant planning considerations and
policies in the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

In terms of the conversion of this property, the traditional residential character of a street
can be adversely affected by the cumulative impact of too many properties being
converted to more intensive residential uses. Paragraph 3.5 of the Council's SPD:
'Residential Layouts' advises that the redevelopment of more than 10% of properties in
any one street to flats is unlikely to be acceptable. In Hilliard Road, no properties appear
to have been converted, with only two small purpose built flatted blocks in the road (Nos.
36/36A and 37/73A Hilliard Road).

The paragraph also advises that in order to provide a suitable standard of residential
accommodation, houses will only be considered suitable for conversion if they have a floor
area of 120m? or more. The existing property is reasonably modest in size with a floor
area of 102m?2. Even with the proposed extensions, a number of the proposed units do not
meet minimum internal floor spaces standards (See Section 7.09). Furthermore, the loss
of the existing garage results in no parking being provided on a site which would now
comprise three additional residential units. The property is not considered to be suitable to
achieve a satisfactory residential conversion.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

This scheme involves the residential conversion of an existing house so that density
criteria are not relevant.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed two storey side extension would maintain the prevalent front and rear
building lines on Hilliards Road so that it would not appear unduly dominant. The
extension would immediately abut the side boundary, where normally a 1m set in would be
required, but design guidance does state that where side boundaries adjoin a road or
open space, there may be some scope for flexibility. In this instance, the site adjoins a
footpath, beyond which are the rear yard areas of the units in the retail parade fronting
Pinner Road. As such, it is considered that there would be no specific requirement for a
1m set in to accord with Policy BE22 of the UDP (Saved Policies). However, the size and
bulk of any side extension would have implications for the suitability of its design as
discussed below.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201¢°29€ 62
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

The two storey set back with a cut away eaves detail does give the building a somewhat
unwieldy and awkward appearance with a large area of render above a latter first floor
window. This proposal would extend this set back to the side boundary, with a gable roof
with a ridge height matching that of the original roof. It is considered that the design would
not appear sufficiently subordinate to the original property whilst greatly accentuating the
awkward and unwieldy appearance of the set back.

The rear gable roof on the two storey rear extension also matches the height of the main
ridge and this should be reduced to ensure that the two storey rear extension appears
more subordinate and better reflects the height and proportion of adjoining original gables,
by reducing the width of the rear extension.

The rear dormer is also considered to be too large and sited too close to the eaves of the
roof to appear sufficiently subordinate. As such, the proposal is contrary to Policies BES5,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2009) and Paragraphs 5.0, 6.4 and 7.7 of the Council's SPD HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is considered in Section 7.03 above.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed two storey side extension would be sited some 16m from the projecting
wings of the rear elevations of the first floor flats in the adjoining retail parade on Pinner
Road. The yard areas at the rear of the parade tend to be used in connection with the
commercial units and little if any amenity use is made of them. The two storey rear
extension would be sited 3.2m from the side boundary with No.4 and would not project
any further to the rear than its projecting wing. An infill conservatory has been added
between the shared boundary and No.4's projecting wing which the proposed single
storey rear extension would not project beyond. As such, there would be no breach of the
45° line of sight from neighbouring habitable room windows. Although the conservatory at
No. 4 contains side windows, they are high level, with the conservatory mainly being lit by
its glazed rear elevation and roof. It is therefore considered that the proposed extensions
would not be detrimental to the amenities of adjoining residents by reason of dominance
and loss of light, in accordance with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the saved UDP.

The maijority of the proposed windows would overlook the road or the rear garden so that
there would be no additional loss of privacy. The only exception to this are two side
windows. One would serve a bathroom and has been shown to be obscure glazed,
whereas the gable window would serve the kitchen. However, it is considered that the
potential for any loss of privacy from this window would be minimal, given that it would be
sited over 21m away from their habitable rooms windows and the rear areas do not
provide amenity space (there are windows in the projecting wings of at the rear of the
parade but these serve kitchens). As such, thee would be no loss of privacy to
neighbouring properties resulting from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy BE24 of the saved UDP.

Living conditions for future occupiers

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 63
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.10

7.1

712

713

714

715

As discussed at Section 7.01, the floor area of the house is not considered to be adequate
to be considered suitable for conversion. Furthermore, HDAS: Residential Layouts
requires a minimum internal floor area of 50m? for one-bedroom and 77m? for three-
bedroom flats. As measured from the plans, the ground floor one-bedroom flats would
have internal floor areas of 38.4m? and 52.1m? and the loft flat 54.2m? (although the plans
state floor areas of 37.8m?, 40.8m? and 55.0m?). The second floor three-bedroom flat
would have a floor area of 60.4m? (the plan gives a figure of 66.2m?). As such, the internal
floor area of one of the one-bedroom ground floor flats and the three-bedroom flat would
not comply with the Council's minimum internal floor areas and the accommodation would
not afford a sufficient amount of residential amenity for its future occupiers. The proposed
conversion would therefore be contrary to Policy BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007) and Paragraphs 3.5 and 4.6 to 4.8 of the SPD HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

In terms of the rear garden area, at least 20m? of amenity space should be provided for
one-bedroom and 30m? for three-bedroom flats. With a retained rear garden area of
114m?2, the proposal would satisfy the quantity of space required to satisfy standards.
However, the space would be shared with access for the first and second floor flats
gained by use of a side gate and the adjoining footpath. Although not ideal, it is
considered that access would not be so inconvenient and circuitous to these occupiers as
to justify refusal on the grounds that the space would not be usable. Of more concern is
the lack of any defensible space to the rear of the ground floor flats. As such, the shared
use of the rear garden would result in a lack of privacy to their rear habitable rooms. As
such, the scheme would be contrary to Policy BE23 of the saved UDP and Paragraph
4.18 of the HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would result in the loss of two off-street car parking spaces, one within the
garage, the other in front of it. The Council's car parking standards state that 1.5 spaces
per unit would be required. No car parking provision has been provided (the Design and
Access Statement states that one space could be provided, but this is doubtful, given the
restricted size of the front garden and the need to provide pedestrian access to the front
door). The Council's Highway Engineer advises that given the lack of any parking
provision, the proposal would be likely to give rise to demand for additional on-street
parking in a road which is heavily parked. This would prejudice highway and pedestrian
safety, contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the saved UDP. Also, no provision has
been made for cycle parking, contrary to Policy AM9 of the saved UDP.

Urban design, access and security

These issues have been considered in Section 7.03 above.
Disabled access

The proposal fails to satisfy Lifetime Homes standards and this issue could not be dealt
with by condition if the application were to be recommended differently, given the small
size of a number of the units. As such, the proposal is contrary to Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5
of the London Plan (February 2008) and the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
January 2010.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that there are no objections to the scheme on tree or
landscape grounds.
Sustainable waste management

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

This could have been dealt with by condition if the application had been recommended
favourably.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposals,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

A sustainable urban drainage scheme could have been secured by condition to mitigate
against any additional risk of flooding posed by the proposal had the application been
recommended differently.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

A sound insulation scheme to protect the flat occupiers and their neighbours from noise
could have been dealt with by condition if the application were to have been
recommended favourably.

Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the separate point made in the covering letter submitted with the petition and
points (i) to (iii) of the individual responses are dealt with in the main report. Point (iv) is
noted and point (v) regarding sewerage is not a material planning consideration.

Planning Obligations

Education Services advise that no contribution would be sought from this development
towards additional education space. The scale and nature of the development would not
attract a requirement for a contribution towards any other type of community facility. The
proposal accords with Policy R17 of the saved UDP.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 65
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The existing dwelling falls below the size of property normally considered appropriate for
subdivision. Even with the two storey side and rear extension, the property fails to meet
internal floor space standards for all the units. Lifetime homes standards also cannot be
met. Car parking and cycle storage provision have also not been provided. As such, the
proposed conversion of this property is not acceptable.

Furthermore, the proposed two storey side and rear extension is not considered to be
sufficiently subordinate to the original property and two storey side extension, although it
would replicate the existing design of the house would accentuate its unwieldy and
awkward appearance. The use of the shared amenity space would also result in the loss
of privacy from the ground floor units. It is recommended accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

(a) London Plan (February 2008)

(b) Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

(c) Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

(d) Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

(e) Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

(f) Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007: Planning Obligations
(g) Letters making representations

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 66
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Zettler

NORTHWOOD HILESN:
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

. OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 2 Hilliard Road Planning &

For identification purposes only. N
orthwood C - :
ommunity Services

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale :

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 34684/APP/2010/841 1:1 ,250

exception to copyright. 578 ‘
Planning Committee Date s \ﬁ’t‘

RORWALS

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

T A North Page67 | June2010 |TFILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 40 ELGOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey rear extension with 2 rooflights, first floor side extension, front
porch, conversion of integral garage to habitable space with new window to
front and enlargement/alterations of existing loft space to include 1 rooflight
to side and juliette balcony and new gable end window to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 2276/APP/2010/811

Drawing Nos: BL/2010/4
BL/2010/5
BL/2010/3
BL/2010/1
BL/2010/2

Date Plans Received:  09/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/04/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large extended detached property with a 15.5m (w) west
facing rear garden. The nearest neighbour, No.38 has a two-storey side extension up to
the boundary with the garage to No0.40. Neighbouring properties opposite have also been
extended, but are separated by generous front gardens and the highway width of the
Elgood Avenue. The application site is adjacent to Tree Preservation Order_171, lies
within the Gate Hill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character and a developed area as
identified in the policies of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks planning permission for the following:

Front porch:

The proposed front porch with portico would have dimensions of 2.68m (w) x 3.44m (d) x
2.4m eaves - 3.3m (h) to the ridge.

Conversion of integral garage:

The garage would be converted to a downstairs bedroom with en-suite with a new front
matching window and integral access.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 69
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



First floor side extension:

The proposed development is for a first floor hipped roof extension above an existing
garage to provide an enlarged third bedroom. Its dimensions would be 2.55m (w) x 4.85m
(d) x 5.5m eaves - 8.5m ridge (h) with single windows front and rear.

Single storey side and rear extension:

The application also proposes a flat roofed single storey side to rear extension combined
with a part flat roofed and mono-pitched roofed, with roof-lights, rear extension with no
side windows but 3 sets of bi-folding French doors opening onto the garden from
extended lounge and family room. Its dimensions would be 14.2m (w) x 3.65m (d) x 2.95m
(h) with the mono-pitch section being 2.5m (eaves) - 3.4m (apex).

Rear conjoined gable to second-floor/roof with Juliette balcony:

The planning permission for the loft conversion to the property provided additional
bedrooms but it would appear that the fourth bedroom French doors facing No. 38 were
never installed and instead a rear facing roof-light provides the only light to bedroom 4
whilst there is a dormer window to bedroom 5 and a side roof-light. It is proposed,
therefore, to extend the rear staggered rear elevations providing a conjoined Dutch gable
wall to both sections of the staggered rear elevation moving the dormer window to
bedroom 5 rearwards and installing rear facing French doors with a Juliette balcony to
bedroom 4.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
2276/B/89/1247 40 Elgood Avenue Northwood

Erection of a part two storey, part single storey rear extension and construction of room in
roofspace with dormer window to rear elevation

Decision Date: 16-02-1990 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

APP 2276/C/90/4579 - single and two-storey extensions and loft conversion approved
16/10/1990.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

16 neighbours, Northwood, Northwood Hills and Gate Hill (Northwood) Residents
Associations consulted. Four letters, including one from the Gatehill (Northwood
Residents Association, received objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:-

1) The proposed porch, by reason of its size, design and forward projection beyond the
front wall would represent an incongruity, be visually intrusive and would detract from the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 70
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



appearance of the original house, the street scene generally and the character and visual
amenities of the Gatehill Farm Estate of Special Local Character.

2) The existing garage projects forward from the line of the house and the prospective
change of use to a habitable room with a window on the front facing the road nearby
would represent an incongruity, be visually intrusive and would detract from the
appearance of the original house and garage, the street scene generally and the
character and visual amenities of the Gatehill Farm Estate of Special Local Character.

3) Concerns about the prospective 1st floor extension to be situated upon the adjoining
existing wide garage and part rear extension, which abut the neighbouring 2 storey No.38
Elgood Avenue. Currently there are attractive views from Elgood Avenue to the trees to
the rear of these properties over the flat roof of the garage which is a particular feature of
the Gatehill Farm Estate. In addition the existing gap enables welcome sunshine and light
to flow though to the garden of No.38 in the early morning which otherwise has some
shadow later from No.40 and its existing extensions. Not only will the prospective 1st floor
extension extensively block the above views but will effectively provide a terraced effect
making a virtual semi-detached appearance of bulk and dominance, which would present
an alien feature not seen anywhere else on these older private roads of the estate. Any
morning sunshine and light of course would also be blocked to the immediate rear
amenity space of No.38.

The proposed first floor extension fails to harmonise with the existing house and
introduces a strong horizontal emphasis to the property that does not empathise with the
scale proportion and composition of the original property. Furthermore, the extension
would provide a built-up appearance to the original house and be detrimental to the
current open and spacious nature of the site and this part of the Gatehill Farm Estate.

4) Significant concerns also raised with the proposed further ground floor extension
pushing down the garden, in addition to that existing of over 4 metres which was
sanctioned in 1990. The extension existing is already dominant and affecting the amenity
space of No0.38 with the wall of the existing extension on the boundary with No.38
extending beyond the 45 degree angle from the french windows of the lounge at No.38.
Any additional extension at all to the rear of No.40 will provide a boxed, enclosed feeling
to the amenity space of No.38, extend further their lack of views to the south west from
their lounge windows and outside area and together with the proposed 1st floor extension
provide a dominant, walled boundary affecting the private life and amenity of any
occupants of No.38.

5) The prospective works to the front garden to provide additional hard standing will mean
destruction of shrubs, grass and greenery. Hard surfacing of front gardens to provide new
or additional off-street parking can be detrimental to the local streetscape and character of
an area and we believe this would be the case in this Area of Special Local Character

6) This is altogether an un-neighbourly application which would be to the detriment of the
Gatehill Farm Estate of Special Local Character.

7) Potential overloading of the sewage system, of parking in the turning head, late night
parties and rubbish being strewn outside the property.

8) Loss of privacy from the proposed window in the rear of the first floor extension.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 71
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



9) The present garage roof of 40 Elgood Avenue is attached to No.38 by roofing felt and
therefore already encroaches over the boundary line and in effect joins the detached
properties. Concerned about damage to No.38 if this is removed. There also does not
appear to be adequate room between the buildings for guttering.

10) The new, larger, rear roof extension would tower above the sloping angle of the
existing rear roof and would very much affect the view from rear bedroom windows and
the light into that bedroom and will also cause an even more dominating presence over
the rear of our property and could affect the light coming into our garden.

11) The property at 40 Elgood Avenue has already been substantially extended in 1990
the effect of which already represents a disproportionately dominating feature against our
house. The unusual position of the property set back from the road and at an angle to our
house should also be taken into consideration as any further rear or side extension would
be particularly intrusive to the enjoyment of our property.

A 24 signature petition has been received opposing the proposal on the basis of loss of
amenity to the occupiers of No.38 Elgood due to terracing effect of first floor addition,
dominant enclosure of amenity space and adverse effect on trees and greenery of the
Gate Hill Farm Estate.

INTERNAL:
Conservation Officer:

Background: This is a simply designed large detached house, built in 1960's within the
Gate Hill Estate Area of Special Local Character. Whilst modern, the style and design of
the house relates well to the area which is characterised by large individually designed
1930's houses with wide frontages set within generous plots.

Comments: The submitted drawings are incorrect, as the first floor plan does not show the
proposed single storey rear extension or the front porch.

The house has been extended in the past with a large single storey and part two storey
rear extensions. The resulting rear elevation appears incoherent with a very large crown
roof and a gable end. This has largely compromised the original design and simple form
of the house. The current scheme proposes a further single storey rear extension along
with a Juliet balcony to the loft and a two storey element to the side.

The proposed rear extension would be considered 'second generation' extension and the
resulting depth would exceed the guidance in HDAS (paragraphs 3.4 and 3.5) when taken
together with the existing extension. It would be, therefore, unacceptable in principle.

In addition, the proposed Juliet balcony to the rear would give the appearance of an
additional floor, which would be detrimental to the architectural integrity of the original
house, and would relate poorly to the main house in design terms. It is, therefore,
unacceptable.

To the side, the proposed first floor extension sits over the existing garage and whilst
slightly set back from the main frontage, the extension would close the visual gap between
this and the neighbouring property. This would have a significant detrimental impact on
the character and street scene of the area. Given the projecting garage, the first floor

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



extension would relate poorly to the flat roof section of the same. It is, therefore,
unacceptable.

To the front, the scheme proposes a very deep porch, classical in appearance which does
not reflect the style and design of the property and fails to appear subordinate to the main
house. It is, therefore, unacceptable.

Recommendation: Given the planning history of the site there is very little scope of
extending this property further. Complete demolition of the earlier and rebuilding a new
extension in accordance with the HDAS may lead to a more cohesive design. The first
floor side extension should be further set back from the main house. A simply designed
porch, as existing may be considered more appropriate.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable.
Trees and Landscapes Officer

The plans show several numbered trees on site, however there is no tree report to refer
to. There are no protected trees on site, however there is a mature Oak and Hornbeam
(both protected by TPO 171) to the rear (off site) and a non-protected hornbeam located
in the rear garden. Given that the root protection zones of these trees will fall inside the
rear lawn of this property, protective fencing should be erected across the garden (12m
from the rear of the house) during construction. Norway Spruce (T1) is close to the
proposed extension, however the tree is not a constraint to development.

The plans should be amended to show all trees as retained and the species should also
be added (T1 -Norway Spruce, T2, stump, T3 - Hornbeam, T4 - Hornbeam, T5 - Oak, T6 -
Sycamore, T7 - Lawson Cypress). Furthermore, the protective fencing should be shown
as detailed above.

Subject to these amendments and conditions TL1, TL2 and TL3 (amended to remove

section asking for details of fencing), this scheme is considered acceptable in terms on
Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of
special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions - Sections 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 11

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are design and impact of the proposed extension on the existing
property and the wider street scene taking into account its visual effect whether this would
preserve or enhance the character or appearance of the local area, the impact upon the
amenities of adjoining occupiers, the reduction in the size of the rear garden as a result of
the proposed extension and car parking provision.

Front porch:

In terms of design and appearance, the proposed porch would have a classical
appearance that does not reflect the style and design of the property. It would also have
an overall projection of 3.44m (d) beyond the existing front building line, some 2.44
metres greater than the 1m (d) recommended by HDAS: Residential Extensions. It would,
therefore, be overly deep, not subordinate and would not be in harmony with the design
features and architectural style that are predominant in the area and would not sit
comfortably with the front elevation to the property which has already been disturbed by
the front projection of the garage. Overall the proposed porch would, therefore, be an
overbearing, dominant and disproportionate addition to the property harmful to the
appearance and character of the neighbouring Area Of Special Local Character
compromising Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007) and Section 8 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Conversion of integral garage:

It is considered that the proposed removal of the garage door and its replacement with a
matching casement window above a shallow brick wall would not result in a conspicuous
and visually intrusive development with any consequent harm to the street scene nor
cumulatively damage the existing character of the surrounding neighbourhood. The
provision of an internal door from the main dwelling house would ensure that the
conversion, being physically linked, would form an integral part of the existing house. In
terms of visual impact, the conversion would not cause unacceptable harm to the
character and appearance of the property and the street scene in general, satisfying
Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September
2007) and Section 9 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

First floor side extension:

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 74
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In terms of design and appearance, for detached properties there is at HDAS Paragraph
5.7 no requirement for a set back from the front elevation or a set down from from the
main ridgeline but the proposal incorporates both. Consequently, relative to the remainder
of the house, the proposed narrow first floor addition would be set back from the front
elevation, appearing to be both balanced and visually subordinate to the property.
Moreover, No.40 does not occupy a particularly prominent position being set back from
the highway and hidden by the two storey side extension to No.38. However, because of
the proximity of this two-storey side extension to the boundary, the indicated 1m (w) gap
would be insufficient as it would not protect the gap between properties and would result
in them combining visually to form a terraced appearance. HDAS at Paragraph 5.1
requires a minimum of 1.5m (w) from the flank wall of a first-floor extension and in the
case of properties within the Gate Hill Farm Estate Policy BE22 requires that a gap of 1.5
metres from the boundary should be maintained for the full height of the building. As a
result of the proposed side extension, the neighbouring properties would appear to
coalesce having a significant detrimental impact on the street scene and character of the
area. The proposed development would not be in harmony with the design features and
architectural style that are predominant in the area, causing unacceptable harm to the
visual amenity and character of the street scene within this Area of Special Local
Character, thereby compromising Policies BE5, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the
adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Section 5 of the HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

Single storey side and rear extension:

At 3.65m (d) the proposed side/rear extension would only just exceed the 3.6m (d) of the
HDAS guidance at paragraph 3.4 for single storey rear extensions, but would be less than
the 4m (d) for two storey rear extensions to detached properties. In isolation, given the
size of the property and the extensive rear garden, the scale, design, layout and
appearance of the proposed single storey rear extension would be subordinate to the
main house. However, in terms of design and appearance the proposed rear extension
would be considered to be a second generation extension and the resulting depth would
exceed the guidance in HDAS (paragraphs 3.4 and 3.5). When taken together with the
existing extension, it would no longer appear subordinate to the original dwelling-house,
causing harm to the overall appearance of the original building and the character and
appearance of the area in general. In view of these factors, it would therefore, be
unacceptable in principle and would cause unacceptable harm to this Area of Special
Local Character contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the adopted UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007) and Sections 3 and 4 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Rear conjoined gable to second-floor/roof with Juliette balcony:

In terms of design and appearance the property has been extended in the past with a
large single storey and part two storey rear extensions. The resulting rear elevation
appears incoherent with a very large crown roof and a gable end. This has largely
compromised the original design and simple form of the house. The current scheme
proposes a further single storey rear extension along with a Juliette balcony to the rear
that would give the appearance of an additional floor, which would be detrimental to the
architectural integrity of the original house, and would relate poorly to the main house in
design terms. The proposed development would, therefore, neither be subordinate nor in
scale and proportion to the main property such that it would cause harm to the overall
appearance of the original building and the character and appearance of the area in
general compromising Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted UDP (Saved

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 75
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policies September 2007) and Sections 6 and 7 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposals,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2004).

With regard to the impact upon the amenities of the occupiers of adjoining properties, the
nearest property affected by the proposed development would be No.38 Elgood Avenue.
The occupiers of this property would be affected in terms of their outlook from the patio
doors to their lounge. Due to the west facing orientation of the properties, overshadowing
will already be an issue that is unlikely to be materially aggravated by the proposed
development.

For side extensions HDAS guidance applies the same principle as for rear extensions
indicating that for the rear extension element planning permission may be given if the
proposed development does not result in a loss of daylight, sunlight or outlook to
neighbouring properties and where the extension does not extend beyond a 45° line of
sight taken from the middle of the nearest window of a kitchen or habitable room of a
neighbouring property. Consideration, therefore, has to be given as to whether the
proposed extension would extend beyond a 45° line of sight taken from the middle of the
nearest window of a kitchen or habitable room of a neighbouring property and whether the
proposed extension would result in a significant reduction in the level of amenity that an
existing or future occupier of the property could reasonably expect to enjoy.

With regards to the occupiers of No.38 Elgood Avenue, the proximity of the south-side
elevation proposed side/rear extension would, because of the acute angle between their
rear elevation and the side elevation of No.40 Elgood Avenue, would mean that the
proposed side/rear extension to No.40 would lie within the 45° vision splay from the patio
window to their lounge. The existing ground floor side extension, however, is already
visible from the patio doors and any second-generation extension to that would have a
further harmful and detrimental impact on the view from the property. It is considered,
therefore, that the elongated flank wall adding an additional 3.65m (d) would create an
overbearing and oppressive tunnelling effect to views from the property which would be
severely detrimental to their outlook. Consequently, there would be significant adverse
impact causing unacceptable harm and material loss of outlook for the occupiers of No.38
Elgood Avenue, thereby, compromising Policy BE21 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007) and Sections 3 and 4 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

With regard to privacy, the introduction of a rear window to the first floor side extension,
this window, compared to the other windows of the staggered rear elevation would be set
back and as a consequence due to its elevated position elevation would allow a view of
No.38's rear garden beyond approximately 4m (d) from their rear elevation. However, the
windows in the existing rear elevation of the property allow similar views to the rear
garden of No.38 and given that privacy to the patio area immediately adjacent to the rear
of No.38 is not compromised, the proposed bedroom window to the first floor side
extension for No.40 would not cause an unacceptable degree of overlooking such that it
would be contrary to Policy BE24 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007)
and Section 5 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

To the rear of No. 40 Elgood Avenue is Ellesselle, a detached property. When considering
the possibility of overlooking HDAS Sections 6 + 5 for two storey rear/side extensions at
Paragraphs 6.12 and 6.13 advocates that the distance should not be less than 21 metres

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



between facing habitable room windows and may need to be greater for living rooms
whereas Paragraph 5.14 for first floor extensions requires a minimum of 24 metres for
side extensions from habitable room window to patio window.

The depth of the rear garden to No.40 Elgood Avenue is 21 metres from the rear building
line and approximately the same distance again for the rear garden of Ellesselle in
combination exceeding 24 metres. As none of the proposed and repositioned rear
windows would be any closer than the existing rear elevation, the introduction of conjoined
rear Dutch gable second floor elevations would not, affect the privacy of the occupiers of
Ellesselle to any great extent than at present, thereby, satisfying Policy BE24 of the
adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Sections 5, 6 and 7 of the HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

In terms of the garden area for a 5 bed-roomed property, there should be at least 100m2
of rear garden retained to provide adequate amenity space. The residual rear garden
would have an area well in excess of 330m2 thus complying with Policy BE23 of the
adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Sections 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 of the
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

There would be off street parking provision for 4+ vehicles within the front driveway to the
property using porous materials, thus satisfying parking standards and complying with
Policies AM14 and of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Section 11
of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Despite the Tree Preservation Order_171, the proposed development would not adversely
affect any trees covered by the order and, therefore, there are no landscaping issues to
compromise Policies BE38 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed front porch, by reason of its size, scale and bulk would result in a dominant
and incongruous addition failing to harmonise with the design, style, scale, form and
architectural integrity of the original dwelling to the detriment of the character and
appearance of the existing house, the street scene and the visual amenities of the Gate
Hill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character. The development is, therefore contrary
to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed first floor side extension by failing to maintain sufficient separation
between neighbouring properties and relating poorly to the flat roofed forward projecting
garage would have a significant and detrimental impact on character and appearance of
the original property and the visual amenities of the Gate Hill Farm Estate Area of
Special Local Character. The development is, therefore, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13,
BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 77
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear gable end would neither be subordinate nor in scale and proportion to
the main property and would result in a dominant and incongruous addition failing to
harmonise with the design, style, scale, form and architectural integrity of the original
dwelling to the detriment of the character and appearance of the existing house, the
street scene and the visual amenities of the Gate Hill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character. The development is, therefore contrary to Policies BES, BEG, BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey side/rear extension, by reason of its size, scale and bulk
would result in an overbearing and visually intrusive development causing harm to the
visual amenity of adjoining occupiers and resulting in an unacceptable loss of outlook.
The development is, therefore, contrary to Policy BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood
Estates areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 78
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions - Sections 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 11

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP,

Saved Policies, September 2007)
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

Contact Officer: Peter Unthank Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 79
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



N
N

<

~ ~.
RN
.
~ o
.. ~~
.. ~
~ ~~
~ ~
~ NS
~ Y
~~ ~
K .
. <
. <
~ e
. ..
~ ~
' . .

Kelvin

Woodcote

~~~~
Gairnsii Q / #
Gatehurd g _ The End House

o

Hurley

Ellesselle

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

40 Elgood Avenue
Northwood

—
LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2276/APP/2010/811 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page80 | June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

TR
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 41 RUSHDENE ROAD EASTCOTE
Development: Single storey rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 51162/APP/2010/817

Drawing Nos: Location Plan Scale 1:1250
tpo 614 plan
TSG/41RR/PRK/001/P
TSG/41RR/PRK/05/P
TSG/41RR/PRK/003/P
TSG/41RR/PRK/004/P
TSG/41RR/PRK/002/P

Date Plans Received:  08/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/05/2010

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated on the east side of Rushdene Road and comprises a
substantial two storey detached property with a hipped roof and front projecting gable. To
the front there is a single integral garage. There is a beech tree covered by TPO No 614
situated in the front garden, set 1m back from the public footway. The property is a newly
constructed infill plot, in a street characterised mainly by semi-detached properties. The
land in the locality is sloping with the rear gardens falling away from the properties. The
dwelling is within a "developed area' as identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a single storey rear extension. This
extension would be finished with a flat roof, at a maximum height of 3.1m. Although the
proposal shows the 1.1m wide roof area adjacent the shared boundary with No. 43 to
have a mono-pitched section with a parapet wall, reducing the height to 2m against this
boundary. The extension would be 3.6m deep and 10.1m wide, spanning the full width of
the existing property with a small projection of 0.35m towards the southern boundary. On
the south side of the proposed extension a 2m high parapet wall would be provided.

In regard to the proposed dimensions, it is noted there are a number of discrepancies
shown on the submitted plans and these are summarised as follows:
1. Drawing TSG/41RR/PRK/001/P - The extension is shown to be 10.1m wide, with a

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 81
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



mono-pitched roof and parapet wall on the southern boundary. The mono-pitched roof and
parapet wall covers an area of 2.15m. This does not correspond with the rear elevation;

2. Drawing TSG/41RR/PRK/002/P - The extension is shown to be 9.9m wide, with the
mono-pitched roof to the south side with its parapet wall covering an area of 1.1m;

3. Drawing TSG/41RR/PRK/002/P - The extension is shown to be 3.1m high, whereas on
drawing 003/P it is shown to be 3m high and on drawing 004/P it is shown at 2.9m high.

4. Drawing TSG/41RR/PRK/005/P - Shows the storage room to the side to be 1.95 wide,
which does not correspond to the proposed window arrangement shown on the rear
elevation.

The onus is on the applicant to provide accurate information in order that the proposal can
be properly assessed and had the application not been recommended for refusal accurate
drawings would have been sought.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
51162/99/0399 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner

Erection of a five-bedroom detached house

Decision Date: 24-09-1999 Refused Appeal:
51162/APP/1999/2320 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE

Decision Date: 07-07-2000 Approved Appeal:
51162/APP/2000/1899 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM DETACHED DWELLINGHOUSE

Decision Date: 02-10-2000 Refused Appeal:27-FEB-01 Dismissed
51162/APP/2000/620 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM HOUSE

Decision Date: 07-07-2000 Refused Appeal:
51162/APP/2001/852 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE (INVOLVING GABLE ENDS)

Decision Date: 25-07-2001 Refused Appeal:04-DEC-01  Dismissed
51162/APP/2002/77 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM DETACHED DWELLING WITH INTEGRAL GARAGE
Decision Date: 27-05-2004 Refused Appeal:18-FEB-05  Dismissed

51162/APP/2007/2544 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner

ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM DETACHED DWELLING WITH INTEGRAL GARAGE,
MODIFICATIONS TO PLANNING PERMISSION 51162/APP/1999/2320 DATED 7TH JULY
2000 (ERECTION OF A FIVE-BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE) (RETROSPECTIVE
APPLICATION)

Decision Date: 11-03-2008 Refused Appeal:26-JAN-09  Dismissed
51162/APP/2007/512 Forming Part Of 39 Rushdene Road Eastcote Pinner
FIVE BEDROOMHOUSE

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 82
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Decision Date: 05-11-2007 Withdrawn Appeal:
51162/APP/2008/425 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote
ERECTION OF A REAR CONSERVATORY (RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION).

Decision Date: 22-04-2008 Refused Appeal:
51162/APP/2009/1286 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

Variation of condition 4 of planning permission reference 51162/APP/2009/466, dated 05-06-
2009, to allow for alteration of the fenestration arrangement to the dormer window, involving
increasing the glazed area from a 2-light window to a 3-light window.

Decision Date: 24-08-2009 Withdrawn Appeal:
51162/APP/2009/1287 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

Single storey rear extension.

Decision Date: 24-08-2009 Withdrawn Appeal:
51162/APP/2009/1288 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

Single storey rear extension.

Decision Date: 24-08-2009 Withdrawn Appeal:
51162/APP/2009/466 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

ERECTION OF A FIVE BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE WITH INTEGRAL GARAGE
(RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION)

Decision Date: 05-06-2009 Approved Appeal:14-DEC-09  Dismissed
51162/APP/2009/467 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

Rear conservatory and dormer window (Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for a existing
use or operation or activity).

Decision Date: 02-04-2009 Withdrawn Appeal:
51162/APP/2010/124 39 And 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

Revised layout plan for the site frontage involving a replacement crossover to access the off-
street parking area and landscaping (amendment to application 51162/APP/2009/466)

Decision Date: 04-06-2010 Approved Appeal:
51162/APP/2010/246 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote

Single storey rear extension.

Decision Date: 25-05-2010 Refused Appeal:
51162/APP/2010/247 41 Rushdene Road Eastcote
Single storey rear extension with glass panelling to rear

Decision Date: 26-05-2010 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The previous two applications, for single storey rear extensions (similar developments to
that being considered here) (51162/APP/2010/246 and 247) were recently refused by the
North Planning Committee on the 20TH May 2010, for the following reasons;

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 83
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1. The proposed rear extension, by reason of its siting, bulk, design and roof finish,
together with the differing ground levels would result in an incongruous, overbearing and
visually intrusive form of development, and as a result have an adverse effect on the
character and appearance of the existing dwelling and the wider locality contrary to
policies BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Documents
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. Despite the lack of accurate and consistent drawings of the original property and
proposed single storey rear extension, it is considered that there is sufficient information
before the Local Planning Authority to satisfy it that the proposal would have an adverse
impact upon the amenities of the neighbouring properties. In particular, it is considered
that due to the depth of the existing property and the additional depth that would be added
by the proposed extension, the proposal would result in a material loss of outlook to
adjoining properties and as such would be considered an un-neighbourly form of
development contrary to Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The application site has a complex planning history, with the most recently approved
application on this site resulting in a retrospective planning approval for the erection of the
dwelling on site.

However, it should be noted that during the construction of this property, an unauthorised
conservatory was erected at the rear of the dwelling and a retrospective application to
retain it was refused and a subsequent appeal dismissed. In the decision the inspector
commented as follows:

'the rear ground floor elevation of No. 41 extends a significant amount beyond that of the
ground floor elevation of No. 43 and the conservatory extends some 3.7m beyond that.
The resultant building extends significantly beyond the rear elevations of the adjoining
dwellings and | noted that the conservatory is readily seen from the house at No. 43 and
more particularly the garden. | have formed the view that the extent of the development
and the height of the conservatory result in an over intrusive impact on the gardens of the
adjoining property and cause a significant loss of residential amenity.'

In his summing up the inspector concluded:

'Whilst | have found no significant harm in respect of the porch or the roof lights along the
single storey side projection, | have found that in respect of the dormer and conservatory
the development would have significant harm to the amenity and character of the area
and to living conditions of the adjoining properties.’

In relation to the siting and footprint of the current proposal, although now shown at a
lower slab level, it is considered similar to the previously assessed conservatory addition.
As such, the inspectors comments are considered material to the determination of this
current application.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 84
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

29 Neighbours and interested parties were consulted, and two responses have been
received which make the following comments:

1. This single storey extension has already been subject of a previous application and an
appeal which was refused, there are no significant changes in the latest application to
alter the original reasons for refusal,

2. The proposed extension is beyond the building line of neighbouring properties. This
with its high visibility is detrimental to other properties in the area;

3. The existing building is already over-developed and merely changing the roofline does
little to disguise this and the development would still cause harm to neighbouring
properties;

4. | am disappointed that there is another application - will it be never ending, only causing
discomfort to the proposer;

5. In the past two applications for a rear extension to this building have been considered
at appeal, both of which were refused - surely this still applies;

6. Any additional building to the rear of this property, which is already dominant and
oppressive, means my outlook would be a concrete jungle;

7. This site has caused us nothing but stress for years - this should be refused;

8. The previous appeal stated, due to the lie of the land and as No. 41 sits higher than No
43, any development at No 41 would be highly visible to neighbouring properties.

Officer comments - These points are addressed in the full report.

Ward Councillor - Has requested that the application be determined at the North Planning
Committee.

London Borough of Harrow - No comments received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 85
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS 'Residential Extensions
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are design and impact upon the dwelling and wider locality and
the impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers.

Policy BE15 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) requires extensions to
harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original
building. The adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential
Extensions, section 3.0, states that careful thought must be given to the size, depth,
location, height and overall appearance of the extension and Section 3.1 emphasises that
the extension should always be designed so as to appear subordinate to the original
house.

Despite the inaccuracies in the submitted plans it has been possible to assess the impact
of the extension on the amenities of the adjoining properties. However, with regard to loss
of light or outlook to adjoining occupiers, the SPD: Residential Extensions, Section 3.1
states that extensions should not protrude too far from the rear wall of the original house
because the extension may block daylight or sunlight to neighbouring properties, Section
3.4 states on a detached house an extension of up to 3.6m deep is acceptable.

The main properties to be affected would be Nos.39 and 43 (to either side). The
application site is a newly constructed property with a depth which is already greater than
the adjoining properties and whilst it is accepted that this property has not had any
previous extensions, it is considered due to the depth of the original property that the
maximum level of development has already been reached on the site and that any further
additions to the rear of this property would result in an overly dominant and obtrusive
feature in relation to these neighbouring properties.

Furthermore, this matter is compounded by the changing site levels, with the slab level of
the existing dwelling being at a significantly higher level than the garden land and patio
areas of the neighbouring properties. As such, due to the large span depth, this property
is already at the maximum dominance that would be considered acceptable without
resulting in a detrimental impact on adjoining occupiers. Therefore, it is considered, even
with the proposed lower slab level for the extension, whilst this addition would not
significantly obstruct sunlight or daylight to the adjacent properties, due to the additional
depth that would be added to this property, the proposed rear extension would be
considered overly dominant, resulting in a loss of outlook and therefore contrary to Policy
BE20 and BE21 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

With regard to loss of privacy, there would be no side facing openings facing the
neighbouring property No.43, save a row of high level openings that are shown to be
obscure glazed and therefore these could be conditioned to remain as such to avoid any
future over-looking concerns. In relation to the side facing openings towards No.39, due to
the single storey nature this aspect could be addressed by a screen fence condition.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 86
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Therefore, this proposal (subject to condition) would comply with Policy BE24 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007) and with the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

It is considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan (2008).

With regard to design and appearance, the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions, states
that applications for extensions should be assessed against the affect on the original
house and should always be designed to appear as subordinate (3.1 rear extensions).
The proposed extension is shown at a depth of 3.6m and the SPD: Residential
Extensions, states (Section 3.4) that a depth of 3.6m would be acceptable on a property
of this nature.

However, this is a substantial property with a long span depth and whilst the extension
complies with the maximum depth guidelines in the SPD, in terms of its design, differing
slab level, the excessive depth that would result in conjunction with the depth of the
existing property and differing roof finish, the proposal is considered to result in an
incongruous addition that would fail to respect the architectural merit of the existing
property, with the resultant building appearing overly dominant and out of character with
the surrounding residential properties and wider area. As such, the proposal would be
contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007)
and the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The parking provision at this site would remain un-altered by this proposal and therefore
the proposal would comply with policy AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies September
2007).

A garden of more than 100sq m would be retained and therefore it would comply with
policy BE23 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear extension, by reason of its siting, bulk, design and roof finish, together
with the differing ground levels would result in an incongruous, overbearing and visually
intrusive form of development, and as a result have an adverse effect on the character
and appearance of the existing dwelling and the wider locality contrary to policies BE13,
BE15, and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Despite the lack of accurate and consistent drawings of the original property and
proposed single storey rear extension, it is considered that there is sufficient information
before the Local Planning Authority to satisfy it that the proposal would have an adverse
impact upon the amenities of the neighbouring properties. In particular, it is considered
that due to the depth of the existing property and the additional depth that would be

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 87
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



added by the proposed extension, the proposal would result in a material loss of outlook
to adjoining properties and as such would be considered an un-neighbourly form of
development contrary to Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS 'Residential Extensions

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010 Page 88
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



: — -
' 2 v
1 -4 1
H ' v
] 1} 1
' N 1
' " H
- \ W i
----------- . ' L W W
-------------- \ ' W W'
........ ol noon
' : €
. = L
1 ' 1] 'I
A T
' H H W
[ won
'
: F Q T
: ' NN
' ' a0
H 1 woou
1 ' FHE
Voo I
' H b N i
Lo s
' ' I ; %-
v A HE
I : nan
V2 N
= 2
vomot - o
I = M
Vol o
. e .
' g H o " .
= I] \.. o
] ' ’
SN
: ) ' H
noo \ " >
3 1 I ORI ] B
B
Wb

2 SR

z Ak

= ‘ th "

o |'I :u

2 I

'

- 5 2 f

o |2 F

3 M -

3 Pt
noon
noon
Ny
] 1
aon
II I|

* o
won
] F
o I.‘- LY
0o s
I I
© boon
-I'I "
W '
9
— 9
* . %"—':;J-—
Notes Site Address
Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

41 Rushdene Road

Planning Application Ref:

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &

Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

51162/APP/2010/817

Scale

1:1,250

London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Planning Committee

North Page 89

Date

June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

_
TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 1 LICHFIELD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Conversion of dwelling to 2 three-bedroom dwellings involving a two storey
side extension, part two storey, part single storey side extension and
associated detached garages to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 14701/APP/2009/2154

Drawing Nos: 01-LICH/01
Design & Access Statement
01-LICH/11
01-LICH/09A
01-LICH/03A
01-LICH/04A
01-LICH/12
01-LICH/10A
09015-13-T-E
01-LICH/05B
01-LICH/02

Date Plans Received:  06/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/11/2009
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of extensions and conversion to provide a
pair of semi-detached houses. The proposed houses would appear out of character with
the street scene and surrounding area and would not provide a satisfactory standard of
amenities, such as amenity space and parking, for future occupiers. Finally, the proposal
fails to provide sufficient information to determine whether it is likely to give rise to a
significant number of children of school age that would require additional educational
provisions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its overall size, siting, design and appearance,
would appear out of character with the existing pairs of semi-detached houses in
Litchfield Road. As such, the proposal would result in a visually intrusive form of
development, which would be detrimental to the appearance of the street scene and the
surrounding area generally, on this prominent corner site, contrary to policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) and the Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential
Extensions and HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its siting and position in relation to the houses in
Colchester Road, would have a dominant and visually intrusive impact in the street
scene, disrupting the open character and layout of this part of Colchester Road. As such,
the proposal would be contrary to policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 1
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions and HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to meet the requirements of lifetime homes and is thus contrary to
London Plan policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and to the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would fail to provide an adequate amount of amenity space for the future
occupiers of house No.1. As such, the proposal would result in an overintensive use of
the remainder of the garden to the detriment of the amenity of the neighbouring
occupiers and character of the area, contrary to policies BE19 and BE23 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal incorporates an unsatisfactory parking arrangement, resulting in
inadequate provision for car parking. This would result in an increase in on-street
demand for parking spaces to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), the Supplementary
Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Layouts and the Council's Parking Standards
(Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September
2007).

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would result in an intensification of use of a substandard access, resulting
in conditions prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policy AM7(ii) of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

7 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

No details of the internal layout of the existing house have been submitted and therefore,
the Local Planning Authority has been unable to assess the proposal in terms of whether
it is likely to give rise to a number of children of school age that would require additional
educational provisions, due to the shortfall of places in schools serving the area.
Therefore, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the
Council's Planning Obligations, Supplementary Planning Document (July 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201¢°2g€ 92
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
LPP 4A.1 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.
HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Layouts (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging
Local Development Framework documents):
4.1 Density
4.6 Unit Size
4.9 Sunlight/Daylight
4.12 Privacy
4.15 Garden Space for Houses
4.23 Elevation Treatment
4.24 Rooflines
4.27 Building Lines
4.33 Car Parking
4.39 Cycle Parking
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Extensions (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the
emerging Local Development Framework documents)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible
Hillingdon (adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the
emerging Local Development Framework documents)
CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)
LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 93
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Litchfield Road at its junction with
Colchester Road and comprises a two storey detached house with a single storey side
extension along the boundary with Colchester Road and a single storey rear extension.
The application site hosts a significant change in levels; the gradient of the land is such
that 1 Lichfield Road is on higher ground to the bottom of the rear garden. To the east lies
a public footpath with the rear gardens of 118 and 120 Joel Street lying beyond. A number
of trees lie along the eastern boundary abutting the public footpath, providing some
screening to the flats on Joel Street. To the north lies Colchester Road and to the south
lies 5 Litchfield Road, a two storey semi-detached house with a single storey rear
extension along the side boundary with the application property.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising predominantly two
storey semi-detached houses and residential apartment blocks in Joel Street and the
application site lies within the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed two storey side extension along the south side of the application property
would be set 1m behind the front wall of the existing front projection of the original house.
It would measure 3m wide, 8.3m deep at ground floor level, extending to the rear wall of
the existing rear extension, 6.5m deep extending to the rear wall of the application
property, and finished with a hipped roof matching the eaves and roof ridge of the
application property. The part single storey rear element would be finished with a flat roof
with half hip end, 2.5m high at eaves level and 3.2m high its highest point. The proposed
roof of that extension would be extended over part of the existing part single storey rear
extension.

The proposed two storey side and part two storey rear extension along the north side of
the house would be set in line with the building line of the existing front projection of the
original house. It would measure 3.4m wide at front and 9.3m deep, incorporating an
angled flank wall that would extend to the side boundary with Colchester Road. At this
point it would wrap around the rear wall to form a part two storey rear extension, 6m wide
and 1.8m deep. The proposed two storey side element would be finished with a hipped
roof matching the roof ridge of the original house incorporating a gable end front
projection set 1.3m below the roof ridge. The part two storey rear extension would be
finished with a gable end roof matching the roof ridge of the original house.

The enlarged property would be converted to provide two, 3 bedroom semi-detached
houses; the recessed part of the original house together with the two storey side and part
two storey rear extension would form No. 1 Litchfield Road (house No.1), while the double
height bay window element of the original house together with the two storey side
extension along the south side would form 3 Litchfield Road (house No.3).

The existing front door would provide access to No.1, the north house and the new
entrance door is proposed in the two storey side extension providing access to the south
house No.3. Canopy roofs are proposed above the entrance doors.

The front and rear gardens are shown subdivided and two garages are proposed at rear,

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 94
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



one for each house, accessed from the existing driveway onto Colchester Road. Each
garage would measure 3.5m wide, 6m deep and finished with hip end roofs, 2.7m high at
eaves level and 4.35m high at ridge level. Combined bin store and cycle shelters are also
proposed at the rear.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission (ref: 64433/APP/2008/1132) for the erection of a two-
bedroom chalet style bungalow (with one bedroom in roofspace) at end of rear garden
(existing garage to be demolished) was refused in June 2008.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4AA1 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
LPP 4B 1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts
(adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local Development
Framework documents):
4.1 Density
4.6 Unit Size
4.9 Sunlight/Daylight
4.12 Privacy

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015)"‘lge 95
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4.15 Garden Space for Houses
4.23 Elevation Treatment

4.24 Rooflines

4.27 Building Lines

4.33 Car Parking

4.39 Cycle Parking

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions
(adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local Development
Framework documents)

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon
(adopted in August 2006 and to form part of the emerging Local Development
Framework documents)

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

31 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Northwood Hills Residents' Association consulted, no
comments received.

Ward Councillor: As the local Councillor, | wish to remain neutral over the decision reached with
this application, but | would like the final decision to be decided by the North Planning Committee. |
have reservations about the parking provision, this is a corner house with no parking permitted
around the whole boundary, two semi-detached houses would require a minimum of four parking
spaces off road. Also the bulk of the building and the possibility that the houses extend beyond the
building line is a matter of concern. Hopefully those will be addressed before a final decision is
made.

Internal Consultees
Highways:

The site is located on the south-eastern corner of the junction of Lichfield Road and Colchester
Road, in a predominantly residential area. On-street parking is restricted at the junction of Lichfield
Road and Colchester Road and on the southern side of Colchester Road east of the junction with
Lichfield Road.

The site has an existing rear garage accessed off Colchester Road, which will be demolished as
part of the development. The site is shown to be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 2 (on
a scale of 1-6, where 6 is the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by TfL. The site is
therefore considered to have a low level of accessibility to public transport links.

The Council's maximum car parking standards for dwellings is 2 spaces per dwelling. Given that

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 96
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the site is located in a low PTAL area, it is considered appropriate to apply the Council's maximum
car parking standards. The houses are proposed to have 2 car parking spaces per dwelling in the
form of 1 garage and 1 parking space in front of the garage. Dimensions of the garages are shown
to be 3.5m wide x 6m long on drawing no. 01-LICH/12, but on drawing nos. 01-LICH/01 and 01-
LICH/O1 Rev A, the garages are shown to be approximately 3.5m wide x 5m long. The garages
would not have adequate turning space (garage for no.1 would have a turning space of
approximately 3.7m as per drawing no. 01- LICH/01 and approximately 4.8m as per drawing no.
01-LICH/01 Rev A), and the parking spaces in front of the garages would also not have adequate
turning space.

In addition, if a car is parked in front of the garage for no.1, it would block access for no.2 to
access/exit the parking area. The access is not wide enough to allow two cars to pass each other.
The high wooden fence and a utility box interfere with the requisite pedestrian visibility splays. The
combined bin store and cycle store for no.1 and intensification in the use of this access with poor
pedestrian visibility would exacerbate the situation, leading to conditions prejudicial to highway
safety.

Bicycle store is combined with refuse and recycle store which is not desirable. The proposals are
therefore unacceptable from the highways point of view, and it is therefore recommended to be
refused, contrary to the Council's policies AM7 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Trees/Landscape:

The site is a detached house on the corner of Colchester Road and Lichfield Road set in a
reasonable size plot of land with a generous frontage onto Lichfield Road and a rear garden whose
northern (side) boundary faces Colchester Road.

Existing trees on the site and adjacent to it, are indicated on drawing No. 11. While these contribute
to the landscape character of the area, they are not protected by TPO or Conservation Area
designation.

The proposal is to extend the building on both sides and convert the house into two semi-detached
houses. The northern edge of the new building will extend up to the boundary/back edge of the
Colchester Road footway. According to the Design & Access Statement and drawing No. 09A, the
southern house will be accessed from Lichfield Road, and the northern part from Colchester Road.
Parking for both properties will be via the existing dropped kerb off Colchester Road at the bottom
of the rear garden(s). The existing garage is to be demolished and access created to a new garage
and off-street parking space in the south-east corner, with a further new single garage for the
second property. The manoeuvring space for cars accessing the garage of house number 3
appears to be constricted.

No reference is made to tree removal/retention. However, it seems inevitable that tree No.3 on the
plan, a Silver Birch, will be removed in order to accommodate the new garage in the south-east
corner.

The accessibility of the garage/parking areas should be reviewed to ensure that it is functional and
meets the required standards. Any alterations may have an effect on the residual garden space
and nearby trees. The proposals will not have any significant impact on either the nearby trees or
the wider landscape. However, tree retention, removal and replacement (if appropriate) should be
specified. Generally the site is large enough to accommodate the development and still leave
substantial areas of garden and opportunities for planting/landscape enhancement in accordance
with saved policy BE38. No objection subject to conditions TL1, TL2, TL3, TL5 and TL6.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 97
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The principle of extending existing residential properties is acceptable however any
extension would need to comply with the Council's policies and standards.
Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme would have a density of 181 habitable rooms per hectare. This is at
the lower end of the London Plan density range of 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare
and is considered to be compatible with the local surrounding context. Accordingly, no
objection is raised to the proposed density in this instance. The proposal would comply
with paragraph 4.1 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layout.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed extensions would represent a significant increase in the bulk and scale of
the original house to its determent. However, the application property lies within a street in
an area that comprises predominantly two storey semi-detached houses and as such, the
principle of creating a semi-detached house is not considered to have a detrimental
impact on the character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area
generally.

However, in design terms, although the existing semi-detached houses in the street vary
in appearance, the detached pairs are symmetrical. The proposed resultant semi-
detached house would not appear as a symmetrical pair of houses but would appear more
like a large single residential block rather than a pair of semi-detached houses and this is
considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the street scene.

Furthermore, house no. 1 would extend to the side boundary with Colchester Road.
Although there is no building line along this side of Colchester Road, the houses along
this side are set back from the road, in particular, nos. 1-7 Colchester Road and 118 Joel
Street. As such, it is considered that the proposal would appear intrusive in the Colchester
Road street scene disrupting the existing open character and plan layout of the street.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the
character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally, contrary to
policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraph 4.23 of the Hilingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties to the north that would be adversely affected by the
proposed development. The proposed two storey side extension along the south side
would not project beyond the front and rear walls of 5 Lichfield Road and a 5m gap would
be retained between the flank walls of the proposed extension and that house.
Furthermore, the proposed extensions would be over 30m from the rear wall of 118 Joel
Street.

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201d°age 98
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Given the above, it is considered that the proposal would not harm the residential
amenities of the adjoining and nearby properties through overdominance, visual intrusion,
overlooking and overshadowing, in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)and
paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts. The new windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the
rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 4A.3 and BE20 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed houses would be over 90sg.m which would exceed the
requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts for 3 bedroom houses. With regards to the Lifetime Home Standards
the proposed houses do not appear to comply with these standards, where they are
applicable. In particular, for house no.1, the WC is not wheelchair accessible and there is
no clear width adjacent to the main stairs to accommodate a stair lift if required in the
future. For house no. 3, the WC is not wheelchair compliant. Therefore, it is considered
that the proposal fails to meet the requirements of Lifetime Homes and is thus contrary to
London Plan policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and to the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

With regards to private amenity space, approximately 35sq.m would be provided for
house No.1 and 65sgm for house No.3. Although the latter would meet the recommended
standard of 60sq.m for 3 bedroom houses, the former would not. Therefore, the proposal
would fail to provide adequate amenity space for house No.1 and as such would result in
an overintensive use of the remainder of the garden to the detriment of the amenity of
future occupiers, the neighbouring occupiers and the character of the area. The proposal
is therefore contrary to policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraph 4.15 of the Hilingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layout.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

A garage and parking space are proposed for each house and are located at the bottom
of the rear gardens, which would be accessed from the existing driveway/crossover onto
Colchester Road.

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, on a scale of 1 to 6, where 6 is the most
accessible. The area therefore has a low accessibility level and it is considered that the
Council's maximum parking standard of 2 spaces should be required for each dwelling.

The internal size of the garages is satisfactory, even though there appears to be a
discrepancy in the length of the garages between the submitted block plan and elevation
plan of the garage. However, there is not sufficient turning space for the proposed garage
at house No.1 and the parking spaces in front of the garages do not have adequate
turning spaces. Furthermore, if a car were parked outside the garage at house No.1, it
would block access for vehicles at house no.3.

The existing driveway is not wide enough for two cars to pass each other and this would
result in cars having to wait on the highway for vehicles to access the driveway onto
Colchester Road. Furthermore, the existing boundary fence adjacent to the access
reduces the driver's visibility when accessing onto Colchester Road.

Overall, the proposal fails to provide adequate off street parking for the proposed houses
and would lead to conditions prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2015’age 99
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and the Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007) and paragraph
4.39 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Urban design, access and security

This is addressed at section 07.07.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application site does not lie within a TPO or within a conservation area. Although the
applicant proposes to retain the trees in the rear, it appears that a Silver Birch would have
to be felled to accommodate the garage at house No.3. However, it is considered that the
proposal would not have a significant impact on the remaining trees and the wider
landscape, in accordance with policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No third party comments have been received.
Planning Obligations

12 rooms would be provided between the two houses. No details of the internal layout of
the existing house have been submitted and therefore, the Local Planning Authority has
been unable to assess the proposal in terms of whether it is likely to give rise to a number
of children of school age that would require additional educational provisions, due to the
shortfall of places in schools serving the area. Therefore, the proposal is considered to be
contrary to Policy R17 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007) and the Council's Planning Obligations, Supplementary
Planning Document (July 2008).

Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the

North Planning Committee - 22nd June ZOPOage 100
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposal would be contrary to the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

London Plan 2008

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 201bage 101
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

o e
o o
N N
<~ Qo
L ol c
=2
o o
© w ©
© N ()]
29
Al
(o] o
© <
HW n —
st a @
s2 |53
| X ol, N w
c
- s Qo k-
5E|E O
o o S
< 5|2
o
2N|c
c < |c
c | c
Ko o
o o
(O -
sE5 2
SES. 5 ¢
. “ N~ oo I
S ¢ 23%t 5 S
S S &£s8 [ 20
c 3 eodm.a ®© 5>
S & 888w g EZE
.m g Efos TE <E
2 sore2gds £%
O c Mta.mumpp.@h%
= S ,%52%20%88 299
N & o=58c< 25N
o h...hpD..Il\e.m nwmno
£ 328585 <28
s gEoP2axs 259
o Tz >- 98 285
5 ..meew.d.%m 053
L FEPO0<53 8¢




Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

22nd June 2010

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Provision of glazed conservatories to Plots 338, 344, 345 and 349
(Application to vary parts of the approved layout under Reserved Matters
approval ref:10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 13/03/2008) (Details of siting,
design external appearance and landscaping in compliance with Condition 2
of Planning Permission ref:10189/APP/2007/3383 dated 21/02/2008:

Residential Development.)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2010/736

Date Plans Received: = 06/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



ey ey g 908 X

- £0L-TM-IM-585S
i r— apes  GYE PUE SYE ‘PHE ‘BEE S0l

é SUoIeAIISUOY pasodoly
o B oSzl - el uonEso]
0z unEp -
J023583 VY

Aaduurpn
JOJAR],

S\
sasodind Buiuueig OEINY (£30110) UEL] 13000 /8% 10U 00 ““

L5LZH0001 UG
20U PI S4B Iy TBLABOD UMOI) g E1EP AdNNG JuLUPIQ

4 05 pa ‘uoanquasip g
P J b VHO 0107 o WibuAdo)

A5 uuidopadp Axdui|
&aa,!roz%s!ya_gssuui.ﬁu_z,%x H;B_’

woZ wor wy uog woo

Rl
- _QLME‘vmw

il

Page 131



Euo.._ﬂ

wchl.__s WIM-5855

wpass  BYE PUE GYE ‘viE 'BEE S101Y
o @ 0081 = San0IeAIISUC)) Pasadaiy

noAey Buluueld
010Z yaiew o

2102315e3 4¥Y

Aduuipp
JO[AR],

WO M
3500500 Buniutid AlOUINY (301 40 TUL 9430 HE 106 0

LS1ZHOD0L Ny Auadr]
PansE31 514 1y 1UBUAIOD UG o EIER ABNING 3UBUDIQ

Ao
Bunu gnk:eusn e 34y g

00G:1 :aduasayYy
i D R

woL woz WoE

A0l

h_WOT

h__W0E

@._.oo

:E[.,.”

S o 6
@%. ‘ @% ﬁa
Eu ."

4D

Page 132




¥Ha|
Wi
a

_ = 0m
Bviiak

= Ld/+J20v LIM WIM/S8SS
HY s Id mpvs BYE PUE SE 'vbE 'BEE SIOK
@00t
01'E0'SE arv

+ 201 30AL 35n0K

31001583 JvH

Aaduripg
10] Aet it

ue|d J00J4 puodIS

Busueyt 34 10 Hodind 310s 3 0} P
E..F:_uk.uﬂ.ﬁ:...__

4NN

rage too

sﬂ.ﬂaa.l_ 1]
» I 38 43 50400 TS| 91
i P SIS Mopuim wo| 51
143 PUE S O
e Pt 38 pss w01 pauvwerd woogeg) v
WoaRnNY)
g pagduiag) o) 30y # 10y 330y Ase) LY
R
\aws papdicp] 0 1 25704 Ry 20f Ul T4
ubsp Y0P
Jousdse 2 M 0 e o) L
HETSP P EL2P LM PAEPOLLOIE 1308 RMOYS J0) Aijumoddol ﬂ )
abeupeip paunba) - w padw)) S JM o ouenus agsocy| g1f BYE PUE BEE S10id 6¥E PUE §EE 0)d
F3q [ar 50| Auo eua) puz _H Auo 2eu) pug [ {
o pouduy]  modum e oeds paynun g :
3] DUER|
4 pcuc) 12 (woos Apwe; 10) woos bunn| g
wiod Buw) 500y
(P gy punau uy BRI 10} SIRip Buing| ¢
008 /B
i paiduy| MOTIE |fey Ut 53000 JO AP | 9|
PIpUAOI A:21M AN 4IEEIRIUM
ViN s e sy |
ubsap patmap|
40 1ied 52 PIJEPOWUIOIOE 3q | 1l PUB PARADY - BOYSIY) IQES00Y| )
ubrsap pepimap) AU ity
i 1| o Apuab 0 a3 ¢
U € 0] 1%
ued 05 0F B4 - w paydwe)| ek Bupped e 3y woy oumsig) 7
WUAOOEE]
ueid A5 04 g - ym padun)| o Supapi jo ageden aoeds Guped| 1|
SONYTIAIN00 SINOH I




4 «.\,

N ety o -

Page 134




m_:u OV LTM'NIM/SBSS =

pn
S¥E B FPE 1014
" sauojensasuo) pasodoly
ans uoneas;

r—

Y @ 00101
0102 yaew

31003583 vy

Aaduaipy
JOJAR],

woss ke s

140 SUORUUAP PAIN € 13531 - 34835 10u O
AS1Z¥000L

DGUNY U PRAIRA YD [y 1YBUADO) UMOD) o EIEP AJAING IIUURIO
AU JBG0RAIP PHAEU 15 jO
wan

Bunusd 341 Jo 350dsnd 05 34 04 pan s UORNQUISH PUE UORINOIS
PR panssan b 1y AW AN ¥HO SOOZ o WBUADD)

NOILLVAZT3 ¥v3y

===(l

| Wi
L

[

L

AL

=

P

Page 135




Ooe
=010

- 13/+2 ZOVL/TMNIM/SBSS =

P ey
. 8EE - 6PE 1014
& @ ooli1  UOIBAISLO) PISOCDIY
0L0Z Ysey e uoness3
91003583 4wy

Aaduupp
JOJAR],

W a mep s

Ao suorsusunp paintsy o 13§31 - 8% 10U 0Q

151290001
Ny 30U P B iy WBUAJD UMOD) 5 TIEp A3ning FUTIPIG

A0 JuSwORAIP P Sk JO
UCUNGUISIP PUT UORINPOII
A YHQ 5007 5 1BuAda)

Buuund a4 40 2508100 308 34 10} PILIK
PN PoAIE 1B Ty PN

NOILVA3IT3 dv3y

3ysoddp se ggg 10]d PUB 67E 1014

e

NOILVA3I3 34IS

|

=l

| T

| EE

A\

Page 136



v N Park
'
B
e T
L
‘a
| T -
Vo P
. - P
\\\_—\.-u'

-'I'-
\
'
'

b e ‘
LR

v,
%l ‘“&
.

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2010/736 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
North Page 137  June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Sh

LORAR

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Provision of glazed conservatories to Plots 262, 265, 278-282 (Application to
vary parts of the approved layout under Reserved Matters approval
ref:10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 13/03/2008) (Details of siting, design,
external appearance and landscaping in compliance with condition 2 of
outline planning permission ref:10189/APP/2007/ 3383 dated 21/02/2008:
ResidentialDevelopment.)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2010/737

Date Plans Received:  06/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



| SR
5 5 & 8 E‘E
LE 'y
§H
i b
5 BB 3
SR8 |
i g§E§
¢ £ ¢
54 8 :31 3,
i% gE:
$3 o5 3
§_4 Eﬁ'—ggi
§a§§_




DH/]

0m™ Y

20m Y

10m™™

Referencel: 1:500|

hts re: Limi
e soie purpose of the planning

RAF Eastcote

March 2010

Planning Layout

5585-WIM.WL-602

o B

w
L
e .
s, RG2S 2.
01256 481575,

.
The Biac
Clddesten, Hart

it 01256 461622 1ga 012

OHA Arctirecture
+ Barn,
RG;

Barn, Fareigh Riosa

- @0
m Park,
id, shire RG42 5QX

366

ELs VR
iEE5e




- E?Bmm_:; WIM/SBSS -

e 1d [
SUBJ4 J0OO}
Ev@00L:1 - ¥506te adAL BEnoK
018052 -
21003583 vy

Aaduurpp
JOJAR],

wesn g ae a

S pasd0)| punou ui seusia !np_oms:s_ ‘]

I3 [EPPIM

e pardwioy) MOyE 7By pue 1000 JO IDIM| 9
Papuacid LM HQTO0L HELORM)

iN Ui Sams Eunuwiwe Jgssay| 5|

B3 AT

o Ledse ] 1 pue pars ki
ubisap TR oy sl

40 ued 52 ponepowwode 4 || 341 0 Lpeoidde Buidos At o pa3| ¢l
winiuuey € 0 ]

ey 245 0 syl - e pandwer|  aoeds Bupped Je ) woy T
WWOOEE|

ued 315 0 Sy3i - ik pagduway| o Bupsapwm jo agede aaeds Buped] |

TONVTIINGD SIWOH INLN]

i

|8ZPUB BT TIZSIOW  dO
78T PUe0BZ ‘BT 'SOTSIOW SV

Ug|d J00|J pu0dS

Page 141




NOUVASTE INONS




..m__z.u wmm:: MINIM/G85S -
N
NOILVAZT3 ¥vay

OLOZ Yaiew

an
592 1014
£V @ 0oLl “*  syucjeAasue) pasedosy
uoneAs(3
/ S/

n

oisex 4y

Aodurp
JO[AR],

W la e o

aauing

134 - 3% 104 O

Ko suarsusuwp painbiy
r.most
s

23] paniasai $146i |1y 14BUABD) UMDL) o E1TP ABRING 3301
,!S;Ete i jo
aanposdai

IOANGLASP puT UOY
Ei,y b ¥ PN SN YH SO o 4B AT

..oSa...o..

Page 143




SISO TIIHITOT  SIGYIEII0 ™ G HERILQ S
WE 5294 ST vapsappL 2RO SN P S g

d_a_ue.&c.“ul uirg g Xy G Wi FIUENG WLy SPUROOIG
Remen OB IS
#22IN10)1YD rog ot s
- Nt \
£3/+) 96EL/TM'WIM/SBSS - Q

M Id g
& @ 0011 e U:amum,mu“uw _u_..ww_o?i
0L0Z yaieyy > uoneAs3
8/T B 08Z '78Z 10/d 6/C B L8Z 10/d

210231583 4y

NOILVAIT3 ¥v3y

Aduipp
JO[AR],

e M A
Ao svossuawp panbly o) 13j3: - 3% 10U o0

254770001
QN 3033 P3N Y 1y TWBUATED UMOL] o BIEP ASAING 20URURID E
‘A0 1UAUGORADD PIURY SIL JO la‘ lﬁ

i

Buniued 24 jo Fs0dind 305 343 o) P3G LOANGISIP PUT YOTINPONS
PR Pans5 St Iy DI MY YH 5007 o 14BuALE)

Page 144




SEU G N\
T &, _ V
= _m_:u mmm—:az_.émmmm w p
e %
@S_ i

010Z yauew

Rl NOILVYA313 3aIS

NOILVAIT3 ¥v3y
Aaduripg

JOJAR],

wesp Ay m

A suarsuswp BN 01 1931 - 38 100 00

L51Z¥000L

Bunumd 2 ;0 ssodind 105 24 _e _k
o Pomasai SN . T3

« «..b 5007 o 1ubuldo)

Page 145




v N Park
'
B
e T
L
‘a
| T -
Vo P
. - P
\\\_—\.-u'

-'I'-
\
'
'

b e ‘
LR

v,
%l ‘“&
.

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2010/737 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 146 | June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Sh

LORAR

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 11 AND 11 HOYLAKE GARDENS RUISLIP

Development: Two storey three-bedroom, end-of-terrace dwelling with associated parking
and amenity space and single storey rear extension with roof lantern to
existing dwelling and alterations to existing crossover.

LBH Ref Nos: 66856/APP/2010/518

Date Plans Received: = 09/03/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/03/2010
Date Application Valid: 18/03/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



002 ‘oo L1 evsmpa - GZiiyiQ)

‘ﬁ%ﬂ

2415 Uopeoidde

v b0l o sumng 0¥ ﬁ ONOLLYAT3 # SNY1d 004 ONLLSIA g LR
A R i X o SOVITEN) g_Aﬂz W AL [T T
Y Ty D ] [+
ONIUYO DY TAOHILY ONVT  oeros
s SO0 G0 B0 it voezol
H B oy _ _ bO/I/20 xi ﬁ 00Fi ._SL o)
SHBUPIE VLN [OI0Z/S /LI Y
NV14 40074 1944 NY14 40074 ONNOYD
002 395 LIN0AY1 LIS e o zumms &
= = N
. AL, . i
¢ woops
SNICUYD YV IAOH g | e
N !
3 o N | oNmIIMa ONNIOPaY
3
£
S
N— Phep
N usoys voisua4o figuoss aburs
L L | 8 fuunoqiou bunano o usses
’ () T aee 7 czee
2 L
&
i
-3
W UoIEUB N2
T — b 718 s
= ey yeep A0 i NOLYAIT3 305 45Uy yep gad Py useo 3ol i NOLLYAITI INOY¥4 s00p pue
\H U0 AP 3pls Busixa 3esed Je2. Buptspo- I oo 240 Bupssxo
buge—" 17 | p— e — (o]
. | <t
- ! | -
, — o
= N wERRegEREER | | | oNTanaONNOrY (@]
. _ 3 a
- 0 3 o
wwogs uorsu24x3 hiasose afurs
BuLnogybieu Bustsis Jo 42 .
s[4 jonu ued Bussixa SO B 24 e
2114 joou uigd Busice-
py S —a
0GZH IWISNVIANOILYIOT
P PR
NOLLO6 ALovd Uy Ul oo 3fus NOLLYAZT3 Y34 po4op Wnoys
Supnaqfin uyso Jo isper abe.26 Jea. Suifeo Jo 1ishea
| . 4n peved 3 4oy Useo aoged
r. | 3 ONTTIG DNNIORGY saneip s fiore
h m — LS e
Y w = = 1 puro.B 31032 e WADSS SBURNG 0 0103 G
o= i N ONITTING BNNIOP QY
= | 2 SOOI U] N SUOSUB P [ °L
m m - == SE— D985 94 04 4ou 8| BuNRp S °G.
W L] OAONPE 5 402 SUoLIENE; BUING 3 i 30vedu0)
Zi e AU 50U AN Buse
ol l—==
> » B Vo g sibsp
= R s o it o o
1= R 1= [ —
& SO PUALCDRI PUE S0P SEPEYUE

w923

530 45U AR 4 1551 2 04328 S BI0 1Y

U

U S 10 RTINS Y 210409 Y29 UE BUME S Jo
e 46248 4 08y

o 04420503 0 SRL4D_s R SIORAID Y °G

o7 oy
e SLoHenGRY Buppng 402,00 A fiduioo 04 oA Iy 7

s
o e oL 4104 P02 05 g
fue pue .1 0 AT

4404 01 34540 599 %0424 S0P By |

GION



0l0C "0 L) ‘Repsaupap €Civyig)

(o) ) ( E__aé 2%335%58&5;

ﬁ S PYH X35TI0AN 21001573 g STh0d0ed Hba1d e e sl 82 “w, mmwwcmﬂ
ONOHYO D TAOH I LY ONYT s S
ﬁ — L S NOE BT

BN

SwapuR WIDIEN [OI0Z/CIL Y

002196 IN0AY1 3116

59426 Busies nousns
anmyul
WQ0CC o4 prsesnl 2 SNIAYYD UV TAOH
e pun g Supsed
P2 30 044D UADE.
Guyued Buyss —
2244 A~ 5
= cupduwpae
o Bupphoa. e ssnjes
Guganp 2 2025 200
¢ Buped nou pasodoat
gt jap / .
g —— (o
o 2004 paHiop uE
o ibdism b —27 | ~ e
- _‘ P “ i N sfugn0 Buispe
2 H
g a00ds o010 350
PEP 3 302y o4 Bugonp pasodand
napiguor | g
fiasoss apurs Bunsio——
- =
P B Uoisu2X3.
i i i . . fosose afus Bunsps
o 7 | 5 | 1 =
‘ poomdsaoue prrowss i/ V1 | 5 Lossenee o g A
7 pscpuna B || = Buuinogybiau Buvssix geim auy
(4 5 \ i b 0juouBHS
W Bososs ofuts o posodoad
) psiousp
61 posiop wnos 5 — 'GO0Z | 4#4 L84 68
; i A ° 10 SowRba. U 92Uep.0T8 Uy 31223
) Suouaf snoajo s e
T ] e 2 2
/ s
e a3y pue bustued N
04 Buifyay pue s53.4 Burieixs

062 VIS NYTANOLYO0T

T

o

=

[
=

245 uogeondde

_HE?L ]

P09 wnoys sbuiado woop
i Aopu B0

P GNYTd 400 (NNOY9

20 04 paop uAoys
e ps B

paza 30500 % 04 Aopu Buis o
dnpaoad 29 04

33y 4P o wig Bupspee

g
N—

Buypenp s

gNIaYD INENOAHLNOS
[
RES

L

e

Hed a4pad]

N s gebyugan |
-

P
3904 Buniado furfeirs

s
.04 92409 UAGYS.
a0 3bus B0

vosusx

BB Busi i au)

U110 4124 04 VOB
fia.oss afuss wou pasodo.d

Page 149

4 Buljonp pasodo.d Bulgonp bunisixs “
pousiousp o —
02 po4p UNCYS 204034i0p Wi NOLLYAIT3 INOY4 S00p pue
abeueb sesa s seebops Btsno o - W Jaqut o4p B
10 00 L |
|
M- Rlnngs
|
> X » RRILEIIIEER N0 BNNIOR
ik _
= i | i
|
Bul46(x3 va4ew 04 ind V\\«ﬂ\
s Joou A% psodo.d piy R
poiep P P
unog uosuaixa i 9fus .01 po4IP WADLS NOLLYATI3 Yv3d opsue 2 04 p2410p UADYS
s fo apa-\ o 3pus Buren Foos ofus o pasoded sheth i buna
h SO D411 4 e 1
| g oolosiop | | ! 13010 ¢ 1 00
m fia.ofs burs A pasoda.d—| | +5 m ” 4
| 21n poied 3 uy ysep g | il e
| vin | &
| 41 — T e 52
! I BN = Uiy ysep aggad aney oy
| N7 ONNIOr G T L
| il
e _ Gugonp A pasodoud
< i
i 2 —
i o 2414 B i
SENA = sa Jooa nu pasocod

[

92410p W6 bukts xo —— |




€/d/Lb0I ON ONIMYYa

ONIAUYD UV TAOH ONLINOMA INFIS 131G

bocooroorcerder || bhooooeesens

595n0y J2p|0 3u4 hlle1oadsa peos a4 ul saiuadoud a0 5 -
VI FSIVOLIEY DUE U4 PU3(G 04 248 95N0Y M3U L4 Jo UMGIX3 Y24 04 Dulbuey |14
UOHBA3[Z 34 04U pa4e.iodoou| s2.n4e2f pue slelia ey

pue s340.iod SMopulm shieq syuoasaLIg ABU

Page 150



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Land forming part of 11 and
11 Hoylake Gardens

ROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
66856/APP/2010/518 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 151| June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

et

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 232 WOODLANDS AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of existing dwelling to 2 one-bedroom flats involving part two
storey, part single storey rear extension with alteration to existing side
elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 66932/APP/2010/793

Date Plans Received: 12/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/04/2010
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



LY s

1164 ot 1y 13L0COMY DbV D4 30k 40 1010 ¥
}

_————— e

" L0/8LLE 00L:lL @123 NV1d J00d NOILVA3T3 301 NOILYA313  30IS NOILVA3T3  dv3y

Ad| “oN Big

dOuW ,_...-.a_ 0L HIUYW aeq

002 "00L'05°L  gesg

SIINN | Hag:
IVIINIOISIY 039 L ONZ - ——
3Lv34) OL SNOIYAILTY 7 N e
ONY NOISNILXD dv3d N
AZHOLS OML 03S0dO0Yd |
i1y Gupmesg 7
- el
X00aIW
g ONILSIX3 HILYW 01 SIVIHILVW 17V
JAY SONVI000M Z€Z 7 NV1d

s gor _ DMOZNS_J\ _
773SSNY 1 HW —

W

&, 006779 S68T0 xe4

&V N SRz FheT AL NV1d d0074 L1Syld (035S0d0dd N¥1d d0074 ONNOYD 03S0d0Hd
k\‘._\ HHE VM

“ asTIeaN

“ansing

“AYM HONYI 82T _

A Wosgy = J0o)} ysaud
- Wzigy = 4001y punolg
“STIAUIS ININIDVNVIN )
¥ NOISIq ONIGING septy Joo)4 7
‘02 BIULO T

= jeyd
wbukdod & LI |9 4

e M— oz

At

suosinaY
A e )

Page 153

3

3

<
000€

uay4y | N Aeyds A31ngisin sy

s10]

00Z:L @183 NYId 3LIS it |

e — G
bkl P S
> N _\

- %

i of—f— | = fude Q2D KTRETSR
1o wnunoi ainse3
oNL | ' T T SR, IR

D ATETSe
Q9L TR, TRUSHE

*B5eq-qns
vose Bunped oy

<,
7

fosois ony = [

Avioys appurs = [Z]

umoys —
sodasd

05 1o

_ba:v:n.u,

o aseds |

R T

i T

prop uRaws 26es | !

“LTIM L) TR

\lu.da FAOATY D) GYTICEY OO
TR T TOTNR 0 (ORI
BIVWG PP ARG TIRTETW
OTTUS NHTR W), MR TIROWITY T\
YOO TR F TRNG, LTDNID
ATERS, TR QRY FIPIgN

N.J

Buimeap Sy} WOy PIEds
10U PUB GYE LD POXIBYD 9 ISNLL SLOISLSLIP |IY
:S3LON




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

232 Woodlands Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66932/APP/2010/793 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 154 June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 2 HILLIARD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Conversion of dwelling to 3 one-bedroom and 1 three-bedroom flats to
include conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2
rear and 1 front rooflights and new gable end window to side and part two
storey, part single storey side and rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 34684/APP/2010/841

Date Plans Received: 15/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



2

CHILLIARD ROAD

Ri 11352 ﬁD}

| TAE iim v_

MR 10
RGO
2152~ 56

CHLLIARD R0MD
NORTAWOOD

AL 46 15K,

ELEY AND ABR0QATED

i

I OlD HALLCLOSE.
SR

LR HADHLST.

e i aitml

L

Page 156




?
i

HOTKw FAS LS.

| PR

100 | ELEY AD ASSOQUATES |
S L OpBALCLesE

RGN
W0

1 2HLLAAD DD foper 1
| MDL. WAG 1SR | 205700 |

ISTING, | NORTUWOOD

HULIARD  ROAD.




p—

LSTIGUS EIS
T I TAD /S

§Czc/z owem | NS4 IV YOI

QLT &2 dOOMHLION

awoy  avv/77

STLEZDASS Y W AT 7T QOLL THR gy auviTinZ R W
Wb DY S| | WY YO0 WIS
! usumw = \Q
| S
-
3 A/ ‘
g 8 w
g | i
/ | b . L S
! ! r 2l H
; 76/ | NaHary i
1 __ o _
Sl v )(w
H |
o woasss | A Moty Ay I




Ty

LOFT PLAN

—

| - s

AREA @ 55.02 SeM.

—

DR, 2/62-52




: “wom 1 -
R RETSC

oy S *NolwhiT 206
X0 TV G 1) e
avmsy awkel - T

7% B e ==

Qb TVE

TSI |
- GoonA |
oy GATTHZ

)

DR

Page 160




Page 161




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

2 Hilliard Road
Northwood

OUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
34684/APP/2010/841 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 162 |  June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

et

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 41 RUSHDENE ROAD EASTCOTE
Development: Single storey rear extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 51162/APP/2010/817

Date Plans Received:  08/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/05/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



Q01’1 TS
W¥1d %019 350403d

d/100 [¥¥d/ ¥¥ly/ bs
Q19T 1AV

&

&7

/|

¥

bE

L€

m&i\mSN\&«\m@i 2434
Jng  anNy  d3neyddY
NOISNIIXKT Wd3y AFYLS FTONIS

N >,
N S
=

|
i

NoisNRIX T G3sod oy

age 16

Lz

=




0S:1 n.ﬁ_qum
d/ S0/ Xdd/ miy/vs )
0102 AIdVNNVL

WNO1ID3S  GNY
NY1d 3001d dNhO¥H q3S040¥d

19

S

1 39w wols

Woe oy

BNINTQ

0 M

Wwood 1Svd dvIad
* N
REIS-RRD |

3 b v ¥ vypy

165

AvM vy

3b pNNnoT

SRR

—_ I

wooy BNIALT \iw o yd o

wo oY Al Xandtis

ﬁ..‘_.,\ :,.f..). M
v Lol o 3




05"\ 31¥>S
d4/200( X3d/ 3y ps ) NoliyA313d ¥v3¥ d35040¥d
ofoz  1\¥dY

do0od Aivd

33

Pa@ 166

— il

S P

Piopg ke e

o Ly o ©

e R L R
=t i



QS 1 3OS

d/So/>¥d/ Wik bs
O\07 A\3vnnNwv[l

NOlLD3S ANV
NOILVAIN] HL¥ON d3S 040%]

A

Page 167



0S8 3Twos
d/7700 [ N34 [¥diy/0s

0loZ Y4y
NOVL¥AINT H1Nes 435040¥d
143

ey Wi ¢

L

AINOS wWasd
WE3y EVIISYY ol 9T TTYEALYN W
T3NS 3ISE0 TILS - T43 M08V WEh){

~

Page 168




\

Notes Site Address

[ F
W o
Q .' "
n U "
] v —_—
L} 1
i .
N —
L} 1
] I "
woown
«l "
' | ——
' '
P N
R
" e
I
I Wt "
" N
' '
voon
aoh
W e
I "
' 1
I
' LN
o ]
i '
1 S -
1\3:
| Agn
han
e
2
-'%.'.
m o ]
- :u’l-l
' '
not
g N
I£
l,'
A .
o ZEREY
] ' L}
[ ' -
- ' :
n H ' ' B
) " it 3
3 = noo H "
" H H "
" ' L]
" ' [
© oo,
b \‘ ~ e 'l
% a X
=\ oy
) |'I :|
3 1}
a N
! "y
- 2 i,
= :
o \I1Z2R EE
=3 3 P
'
< [ II
' I
" II
LY L}
[ !
noon
wor
' '
L} .
AN
- v
n 'I: W
i i
! [
-
4

59

1zziiT
9

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

41 Rushdene Road
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning &

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale 3
Act 1988 (the Act). '
Unless the Act provides a relevant 51162/APP/2010/817 1:1 ,250 e
exception to copyright. . - g“ ‘
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planning Committee Date 2 *
London Borough of Hillingdon ; :
100019283 2009 North Page 169| June 2010 HNILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 1 LICHFIELD ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Conversion of dwelling to 2 three-bedroom dwellings involving a two storey
side extension, part two storey, part single storey side extension and
associated detached garages to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 14701/APP/2009/2154

Date Plans Received: = 06/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/11/2009

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 170



Sju 2|p2g
10/HM=10 SNV1d —0d3S0d0dd MIIA VI3V ,
avod dai3idHo17 | ON 40 dv3d Ol
A3y oN Bumoiq MOTVIONNE M3IN A3S0dO0o¥d =nL
ATl 9VH XadlIWw
UMOYS: 8y ST1IH QOOMHLYON
3|095 avod ai3dldHoI
108{04d
80 Ld3S
3100 NOSNOY3Id I SHAN ® AW iy
A8y

00S:1 2|p3g
NY1d Y0018

pooy Playus |'oN 0GZL:}L 3Io2s

ag3S0d0yd -1OVd1X3 dVIN SO

625020001 J9QwnL 33U PERIBSEs B1uB I 'LO0Z 1WBIKdoD LMo ¢
x L
— /

4

g [

©

Basos awg puo asoys Lig i

Jaquui, pauiquos pasodoid boJo
a50ds Bunuod umwoanln\\

Page 171

,“
.m>tcuu:m)9mn»monui \\
n‘.wxvwauo‘_u_nmmuuum&pm:u
2J0}S 41 puD 2J0}5 ulg

J3QuUil} PaUIGWOD Pasedosd

EEUEN
pioog 8s0i2 wg | pasodoid

pJoOg 950D W'D Pesodoid 0GZl:l ®8lposg

ONILSIX3 -LOVHLIX3 dVIN SO

wbs glL| = € "ON 10|d 0} (SI00|)} pauIqWoD) eale asnoy pesodoid ay | e
wbs gLL= | "ON 10|d 0} (Si00}} pauIquIod) eale asnoy pasodold 8yl P SORE

wbs 9'9/€ = £'ON j0|d pue pasodold 8yl
wbs 0'ZeZ = LON 10Id pueT pasodoid 8yl

w'bsgg| = ease asnoy Bunsix3g ay |
w'bs g'gpg - ease joid Bunsixg sy

Svy3uv




SNV1d — ONILSIX3

v -
OL/HOM=10l  §3500H QIHOVIIA-INIS Z ILVIND
R OL SNOISN3LX3 30IS 03SOdO¥d emw
0011 A1L 9VH XAQIW
STIH GOOMHLYON
areos Qvod QTAAHOM |
609NV NOSNO¥34 I SYN % ¥A
ajeq welo

sjoeloid—gqq Aq

paubiseq €V 32IS 133HS TYNIDIYO

uonduosaq ajleq | Aoy

‘SjusLpusWE Joull\  |AON €0 v

S31ON

NV1d J00714 ANNOYO ONILSIX3

@ usyOIIY

NV1d 400714 LSdId ONILSIX3

| Peg 1

—

¢ Pag

¢ Peg

Page 172




v$0/HOIT-10

e ‘oN Bumeiqg

SNV1d — Q3S0d0dyd

S3ISNOH Q3HOVLI3IA-IN3S ¢ 31v3dd

Ol SNOISN3LX3 3dIS d3sod

0dd emy

‘leuibuo Juawa|dwod o} saysiuly [eusaixg

*aA}s pue Jnojoo ul

“BunsIxe Yojew O} S|eusiew [uIsixa ||y

S31O0N

ATl 9VH Xadiw

umoys sv ST1IH QOOMHLYON
ofeos avod @13I4HoN L -

60°0NV NOSNO¥34 I SN ® dA

aleq eld
s108/0i4—qqq Aq peubiseg €V 3ZIS 133HS TVYNIOO
uonduosaq ajeq | Aey
"Sjuswpuawe Jouly o ze v

uoisuse opis pesodosd

NV1d 400714 ANNOYO A3SOd0dd

uoisua}x3

asnoy |puibliQ uolsus}x3

U3y

NV1d JOO0Td 1SHI4 d3SOd0dd

L peg

dn
z peg

uojsusixe opis pesodosd

Page 173




— SNVId Q3NOISNINIQ — d3SOdo¥d
SO/ZHOM=10  g35noH QIHOVLIA-INIS Z 3LVIND
oy -oN Bumeig Ol SNOISN3LX3 3AIS A3SOd0¥d smy

00L:1 ATL 9VH XddIn
STIIH GQOOMHLYON
3|ed!
105 avod QT3HOM b
60°9NV NOSNO¥34 I SYN B ¥W
8leg FEEIte)
syoofoid—gqa Aq peubiseg €V 3ZIS 133HS TYNIDINO
uonduoseq aleq | Aoy
‘Sjuswpusiwe Jouly jeloy A4 v

"SjuSWpUBWE JOUI  AON €0 g

NVY1d 40074 ANNOYO ad3SOd0dd
NV1d 400714 1SdId d3S0d0dd

uolsus}x3 uojsus}x3

000¢ asnoH |puiblQ Svee
€'ON 107d L'ON _107d

G0cL 0£G9

Page 174

GLC6

| peg == \_
H H [
| uoiydeosy
M \ ﬂ 2
. \ z peg | o &
W K=H o Z uondeoay 7
w ¢ peg 1/ l
; Vel © 0|
usuOYY
I T I i~
] I Z peg 3N
o= o
N
o
| ., A A A A I
ANV A V4
wossusie opis posodoid 3.7 050l SLL 0zg 008l S04
§28¢e
uoisuspe opis posodosd 0562 ovvL 00S¢C




5 SNOILVAT13 — d3S0do¥d
YO/HON=10 535noH @IHOVLIA-INIS Z 3LVIND
e coRiUGIE OL SNOISN3LX3 3AIS d3S0d0¥d emL

ATl 9VH XadIW

UMOYS SV STIIH JOOMHLYON

8|eo!
Ieos avo¥ a1aHOM L
60°9NV NOSNO¥34 I SYN B ¥A

sjeq welo
spoafoid—qqqg Aq peubisag €V 3ZIS L33HS TVNIDNO
uonduosaq sjleq | ney
‘Sjuswpuswie Jouly 002z v

NOILVATT3 3dIS HLNOS d3S0d0dd

NOILVATT ¥V3H d3S0d0¥d

L ON 101d

¢ ON 107d

O

NOILVATTE 3dIS HLHON d3S0d0dd

ﬁ

‘leuibuo Juawa|dwiod o} saysiuly [eusaixg

*9)A}S pue Inojood ul

NOILVATT3 LNOH4 d3S0d0dd

7 £ ON 107d

L ON 1Od

Page 175

=

0

uolsua}x3

asnoy |puibuo

uoIsuR}x3




pup| sJsumo uQ 0z 0 ssaudhp m

/ Aemung @8u| — ONILSIX3 puo| juso0fpo uQ 0L 08 Ausyp oL
bL/HIIT=10 SISNOH A3HOVLIA-INIS Z 3LVIHD P I AT i os op | ety | o
s P 8
roy N Bumeig OL SNOISN3LX3 3QIS 3SOdO¥d emL Dol om0 o o oddy
0SZ:1 ATl 9VH XadIn pup| jueo0(po uo 0'g 06 2onudg 9
STIIH QOOMHLYON pup| jueo0(po uo 0L 0’9 MOIIIM S

8Ieds avod ai3ldHaon 1 Jslod puD| SJBUMO UQ o¢ oy s|ddy ¥

- pup| sisumo uQ 0L 06 Yodig JeA|is &

60°100 NOSN9Y34 © SYA B UN pup| jUsoD[pPD UQ 08 06 9J0WDOAS Z

aleq walo pup| jusoD(pD UQ 0’8 0’8 9J0WDIAS |
syosfoiqd—@qqq Aq paubiseq €V 3ZIS 133HS TYNIDINO LN3AW0D (W) av3yds (W) LHOI3H 3dAL 434
uonduosaq aleqg | Aoy 3INA3IHOS 33dL

(ouvd)

Mo Y]
s B
T IVHasY

= i

30W83S

15
89 & m-
— T,

Page 176




Land and Measured
Building Surveyors
n

 GEOsurveys

— = = == T

|
|

Page 177

I 7 i [ faggmess z .44 i
g%.!i;g ;E é §§E % sg EE’E i ’Ei ii agx ;3 = -
1 : 2= il LN s 2
Hi aill? 54 sEEéaaéiisig?ﬁ §§Eéa§aﬁ E;gﬁi sssss e |/ l ! ’fi };} 1 I :
; i :E;;a;éi =; sEBusSansl. r2ednbanbannunbbanlinel £ a2e é:: Efﬁggi’ﬁf 5 é; ﬁ §§ ; g;ﬁé i i = E ;E% 3
il e TR : g = EEL
il E i T §; i il §§3§E§§ ’ .
# o e : EEE gaaezﬁﬁ’é: E,‘%i i,!g 7 = i : = i §
¥ gi'mae i iiigsﬂiaﬁigziiﬁgi5235555558335 i g§ 5 ¥;§§§&g3;§§§ 8, |fFE
= g HE aBxen.amceiShesealossanninnta e*"!lzieiss‘ % g“*"’“"“ || 22 51 éiﬁ i 2 iﬁi il & g_ & &

l;b‘f 5 2— :gr gr 5132205?

}gczucﬂ: + mmz_l

’_ + wm:ect‘{

;;,;:M
|J : \:‘.’:‘ Jr 5191505_'
\Né
}_I 1 I_”F EJ‘(J!P‘.C-,F_{
I”/’,
/,
Hid fil

P' + + + 5:0ﬂ3c5_|

Ii b j__ %l_ gmuuti

=

@

[ [

|Survqm ‘ IIhI-n:

APPROXIMATE
DIRECTION
OF NORTH




80UBN|JUI JO BUOZ Ul JON—PUD| SISUMO UQ 02 02 ssaudh) Ll
\ >0>L3m — (J3S0d0oyd 20UBN|JUl JO BUOZ Ul JON—PUD| Jud2D(pD UQ 0L 08 Kasayp oL
v60/HOIT—-10 — : -
SISNOH Q3IHOVLIA—-INIS Z 3LV3IHD Sm:o%@_wg 40 BUOZ U FON-pUD| JusonfpD Ug 0’8 08 égﬁﬁﬁ; 6
i ) usn|jul JO 2UOZ Ul JON—PUD| SJBUMO UQ 0 0L sseldh) Q
A9y oN Bumeiqg Ol SNOISN3LX3 3AIS d3S0d0odd emy Buiouay Jo asn Aq Aupsseosu sp pajosjold 8q 0} Adoupy—pup| SIBUMO UQ 09 09 a|ddy 7
00Z:1 A1l 9VH XAdIw Buiousy jo esn Aq Aupssedeu sp peyosjoud aq 0} Adoun)—pup| JusoD(po UQ oS 06 9onudg 9
ST1IH dOOMHLYON Buiousy jo esn Aq Aipsseoceu so psjosjoid eq 0} Adoun)H—pup| JusdD(pD UQ 0/ 09 MO[IM G
SIeds avod ai3idHonmn 1 Bolal ‘PaAOWSI 8G O} Paau ADN—PUD| SJSUMO UQ o¢ 0¥ a|ddy v
‘poAOWSI 2Q 0} paau ADW INg uip}as 0} AU} [\ —PUD| SJBUMO UQ 0L 0'6 | yddlg J4eAllS ¢
60°9NV NOSN9Y34 © SYA % UN Aiosseoau sp peyoejosd aq 0} Adoun)—pup| JusdD(po UQ 08 06 210WDOAS z
sjeq T} Kipsseoau s pejosioud ag 0} Adounp—pup| jusoo(po uQ 08 08 8I0WDAS 1
spoafoid—qqq Aq paubiseq €V 32IS 133HS TYNIOINO NOILO3LOYd/ININNOD (W) av3ddS | (W) LHOI3H 3dAL | 43y
uonduosaqg aleqg | Aoy 3INA3IHOS 3341
pappe podal pue suoposjoisd 8a1]  |AON ¥ v
|
|
| 25 e
g2 s G
3 % ALVO o
~N 2 & .L
o i m S x
o v i S
SSVH9 2 _uu_wnn_m \m m. \_W.
§ |=
\_ 3 \v N 9T LL
\“ Tlddv X R X -
x a3
mw.mR 0 L0/ 0
N —
INVY Ss390v SMINYId ONIAVd m
LIVHdSY O —
ol
= ©
by P
=
=
60°¢L
G eese o
Wo0'6=H
W)=
Fomvors =
S 16°LL
ki LVHdSY :Mm_mnmn% X
wo0'g=S (@}
Nzo%o\h
>
69'c/ e}
LVHdSY 0gg, ONUNVId
~—— X856, - —
[ T e (ShvL mm
Sl LIVHdSY m
\ = X
e /oexu.
LIVHaSY 5
ONIAVd oNAA ™V oy
B &/
x 9
*Sa10)s 9|oko/ulq pue sabeleb a vV 0 creL 80%;
10} uBisap qe|s yes e Buisn ajedioue am ‘sjool q y x 24
9a1) Bunsixa pue ‘suoiipuod punoib pajoadxa 0} ang q A S q 891¢L
H ) T 807z
09

aulyoew Aue jo asn ayj o} Joud ‘yussaid

‘b
B J00J aIaym seaue ul Ajuo Buibbip pueH

aghew

*Aisuiyoew woly abewep ploAe 0} Auessadau aiaym

pasn aq o} sayels "abpa Adoueo ayy ypm aul| ui Buiousy adAy
sesay Auesodwsa) Jo asn Aq paiueo aq o} uoiosjoid a1

S31ON




- ZL/HOI-10

'AeY ‘oN Bumeig

3YOLSNIE/SIOVYVO — Q3IS0dO¥d

S3ISNOH Q3HOVL3IA—IN3IS ¢ 31V3dD
Ol SNOISN3LX3 3dIS d3S0d0dd amw

ATl 9VH XadIn

001:1 STIIH JOOMHLYON
EEY
|eog avod ai3idHoIm |1 Joloid
60°100 NOSNOY¥3d  SUN % AN
aeq Lo
syoaloid—qqq Aq peubiseq €V 3ZIS L33HS TYNIDIHO
uonduosaqg sjleg | A9y

NOILVATTE dV3Y d3S0d0¥d

NV1d 4004 d3S0d0dd

NOILVAZ13 3dIS d3S0d0dd

NV1d d3SOd0dd

0002

o

R

0002

“Usiuy pauiols
4001 ofBUIyS JoqUily LM

01038 olis Onbiog

oole
0002

d31LT9HS IMIF/FHOLS NI d3SOd0Hd

NOILVATT3 INOY4 d3SOd0dd

00s¢

0000,
000D

{00 o] o

ouq Buuesuibus pesodosd

NOILVAZT3 3dIS d3S0d0dd

NOILVAZT3 3AIS d3SOd0Odd

0009

\

002

0Se¥y

t

s[jom oo|q sjesoucd |

o ysiuy Jepusy pesodoid

soi joos ujpid pesodoid

NV1d 4004 d3S0d0dd

NV1d d3S0Od0dd

0009

00s¢

SIIOM 500]q 8}810U0D
uo ysiuy Jepusy pesodoid

SIOVHVO d3S0Od0dd

Page 179




LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HHILLINGDON

LONDON

1 Lichfield Road
Northwood

=) 2
1 o
N N
=~ (<))
L ol [

° 5

s |27

n a

o

M. —
-« ()]
S8

53| &

r o -

s N T

® o (o]

< Z|E 2

3 <

g =

<5

c M~

=

C ™

®

o

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988

the Act

).

(

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2009




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 40 ELGOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD

Development: Single storey rear extension with 2 rooflights, first floor side extension, front
porch, conversion of integral garage to habitable space with new window to
front and enlargement/alterations of existing loft space to include 1 rooflight
to side and juliette balcony and new gable end window to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 2276/APP/2010/811

Date Plans Received: = 09/04/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/04/2010

North Planning Committee - 22nd June 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



/010219 _

POOMULION anuaAy pooBi3 Of Jedod SI B 4 :uslD

:[eoiddy a0

suonena|3 pasodoid : api) Bumelqg

woo'plomuadolqd LIeA.|'UBKq :|lewT
9v208S 82910 uoydajaL.

Buluueld ® ubisaq [enuapisey
JoAeT uelg

UORONJISUOD 4o} &SN Jou Op Aoy 6007 8y Aq panoidde ueeq Jou sey Bumesp siyL

SNV1d d3SOd04dd

=VY34Y HOO1d ONILSIX3
2v 32IS Y3dvd
e | W m e wwww
wy wg wg wy we
0S'} 9[eds

(Q3AHISTH LHOIHAOD

wg

S300|q eJold S|leystew aALp
abueyd ou sseooe Bunsixa

IFem papua ajqed

yoJod pasodoud

UmeT o,

oy

-/eo
-/eo

8¢

uolsusixe apis 100j} 1y pasodoid

Be1eB 01 J001 Mau

uoisuepo opis pasodoid

Busixe Yorew o1 sajy

uoisualxe AaJojs |buis pasodo.d

Page 182



N\ Q —.QN\ |_ m ‘[eAoiddy Jusl)

POOMULION 8nuaAy poob|3 0 yedod SIN B I Ul

sue|d Bunsixg : api) Bumelqg

woo'plomuadolqd LIeA.|'UBKq :|lewT
9b20€5 82940 auoydajaL.
Buluueld ® ubisaq [enuapisey

AvOise 19AeT uelg

UO}INIISUOD 0} 8N Jou 0p AoYINY [2907 8U) Aq panosdde Lasq Jou sey Bumesp sL

SNV1d ONILSIXd

= Y34V HOOd ONILSIX3

¢V 37ZIS Y3dvd

0011 9feas

wy wg wg wy we wg wy wo

0G:| 8eos

e 2ase U0ISUaIXa o[Qssod UaaIB i PapeUs Baly

9L

4

559008 UBLISapadJeInIoA BulSKa

ume

10

oewre|

')
0968

0552

(Q3AHISTH LHOIHAOD

)

99

)

MopuM wo aa1B3pS

1

a0ue) papIe0q as0p Y6y WLt

26602

S

Ao suna

voisuaIxe Aalors a16uis aiqissod usai ui papeys ety

ume

80UB) PapILoq 0S0p YBIY wz|

paus

Page 183

Sl

20U} popieoq e50p YBIY UZ

L



€/0L02/19 _

POOMULION anuaAy pooBi3 Op ¥edod SIN B I :UsID

:[eosddy uaiD

sueld pasodoid : oL Buimelq

woo'pHoMuadolq@ L1ane| Uelq :jlews

92065 82910 duoydajaL.

Buiuueld ® ubisaq [eluapisey

JaAeT ueng

UofaNIISUGD J0j 35N 10U 0 KoLy [2907 2u AQ Pa0idde US3q 10U Sey BUNEIP SHL

SNV1d d3SOd0Hdd

004} ofES

(3AY3STY LHOIHAIOD

= Y34V HOOd ONILSIX3

0S:| 8[eos

¢V 3ZIS d3dvd

U0ISIBAU0D aBesen pasodoid

yolod pasodoig

uogejnsul 1o} peul| Aip abeses

we we wi

wo

100p MaU

0841

0092 HY

abelojs s1e0d

Ilem mau

dn 0/q

panow sioop

dnsoq

1em erowas

fuepunog

panows |lem

panowa Asuwiyo

ponowe [lem

xnjon
xnjon
s100p Buipjo}
5100p Buplo}
SLee _‘
059¢

Page 184

vorsualx3 a0l aibuis pesodoid



m\ ° —.QN\ |_ m :[eosddy uaiD

POOMULION anuaAy pooBi3 Op ¥edod SIN B I :UsID

sue|d pasodold : api) Bumelq

woo'plomuadolqd LIane| uenq 3
92065 82910 duoydajaL.

Buluue|d g ubiseq [eluspISeY
avoised 19AeT uelg

UofaNIISUGD J0j 35N 10U 0 KoLy [2907 2u AQ Pa0idde US3q 10U Sey BUNEIP SHL

SNV1d d3SOd04dd

= Y34V HOOd ONILSIX3

¢V 3ZIS d3dvd

004} ofES

auydiy

xnjen

L umop

auy doy ey

aujdy

(3AY3STY LHOIHAIOD

0S:| [eos

0692 414
OVEZ HY

wg

fuooreq tounl

wg wy

2/qeb 0} papenuod Jewsoq

we wg wy wo

112y 0161 Buipinosd Kiaied

41eB o} poyAuod Jawiog

foijod Buiuue(d ym S0UBPIIE Ul 30 185 BuIpINg

aqoipiem

panowo flem

9642 414
05v2 HY

umop

size
0552

862Y
8ver

uoIsuaIxg 100l 181l posodosd

MOpUIM W01} 89188pGH

Page 185



—.\c —.QN\I_ m :[eosddy uaiD

POOMULION anuaAy pooBi3 Op ¥edod SIN B I :UsID

sue|d Bunsix3 : api) Bumelqg

woo'plomuadolqd LIeAe|'UBKq :|lewT
92065 82910 duoydajaL.
Buiuueld ® ubisaq [eluapisey

JaAeT ueng

UORNIISU00 10} 351 10U 0P ALOUINY (2907 2l Aq Paroidde U5 1ou Sey BuMeIp L

SNV1d ONILSIX3

= V34V HOO ONILSIX3

¢Y 3ZIS d3dvd

001:4 ©feas

0G: | 8Jeos

(3AY3STY LHOIHAIOD

wy

wo

or

2098

UWBLQ

o

0
Y “IeSEIHAES

T sisogs

we'ss

uejd uonedoT s

avigos

SNINNY I



Woodcote
<,
.. e N
. N
N
~ o
N
R
~ -~
~. N
~ NS
K N
s ~ ) S
el
N ~ N S ~.
Kelvin Seo Sall
.
.
.
N
.
N
Gairnsii
N
Gamhursg The End House

o

Hurley

Ellesselle

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

40 Elgood Avenue
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2276/APP/2010/811 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 187| June 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4
a7

A

LORAR

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 188



	Agenda
	6 RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip 10189/APP/2010/736
	7 RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip 10189/APP/2010/737
	8 Land Forming Part of 11 and 11 Hoylake Gardens, Ruislip 66856/APP/2010/518
	9 232 Woodlands Avenue 66932/APP/2010/793
	10 2 Hilliard Road, Northwood 34684/APP/2010/841
	11 40 Elgood Avenue, Northwood 2276/APP/2010/811
	12 41 Rushdene Road, Eastcote 51162/APP/2010/817
	13 1 Lichfield Road, Northwood 14701/APP/2009/2154
	14 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	15 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	Plans for North Planning Committee

